January 26, 2021 Library Board Meeting

Enclosed:

L)
o*

Agenda
Public Postings for Library Board

* Draft Minutes of the December 8, 2020 and the December 15, 2020 meetings — Agenda
ltem 4

Gift Fund Claims December 2020/January 2021, Consent Calendar — Agenda Item 5a
-Gift Fund Expenditures Report FY2021, dated 1/20/21

Budget Summary/Budget Performance, 12/31/2020 — Agenda Item 6a

FY20-21 Adjusted Opening Fund Balance - Agenda lrem 7

Remote Book Lockers - Agenda Item 8

Computer and Internet Use Policy - revised at 12/15/20 meeting; third reading -

Agenda Item 9a

% Library User Suggestions and Grievances Policy - revised at 12/15/20 meeting;

third reading - Agenda Item 9b

Materials Collection in Detention Facilities - Agenda Item 9¢

Policy On Exhibits And Displays - Agenda Item 9d

Policy On Gifts - Agenda Item 9e

Registration Of Borrowers Policy - Agenda Item 9f

Current Adopted Bylaws (2008) - Agenda Item 12a

Suggested Revisions (2019) — Agenda Item 12b

Library Director’s Recommendations (2020) — Agenda Item 12¢

December Monthly Report - Agenda ltem 15

Statistical Reports year to date for fiscal years 19-20 and 20-21 — Agenda ltem 15

*,

(3

*

..0

*
0‘.

* &
0.. 0‘.

s

*

L)
..0

X3

%

2

*

L/
o

-

s

*

-
...

Y

<%

*, e
.‘0 ...

5

*f



Lake Tahoe Branch:
233 Warrior Way

Minden Branch:

1625 Ubrary Lane
Minden, NV 89423 Zephyr Cove, NV 89448
P:775.782.9841 P:775.588.6411

F:775.782.5754 Douglas County BPublic Library F1775.588.6464

P.0. Box 337 « ﬁli’id_en, NV 89423 Ilbtary douglascountynv gcv

January 14, 2021
NOTICE

The Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees will meet at 10:00 AM on Tuesday,
January 26, 2021. Below is an agenda of all items scheduled for consideration.

Douglas County is actively monitoring and managing the COVID-19 level of risk in our
community by closing public offices to minimize contact among individuals and to slow the
spread of COVID-19. The Library Board of Trustees will be conducting its meeting
electronically to reduce social gatherings and interpersonal contact. In adherence to
Governor Sisolak’s Declaration of Emergency and Directive 006 on public meetings, there will
be no physical location designated for this meeting.

The public will be able to participate in the meeting by watching the livestream of the
meeting. Members of the public may click on the following link to watch the livestream of the

Library Board of Trustees meeting: https://youtu.be/2ddA3cPOV7Y

To offer public comment before the Board meeting, members of the public may submit public
comments online using the Douglas County Public Library website

(https://library.douglascountynv.gov/contact us) or by sending an email to
info@douglas.lib.nv.us. Written public comments may also be mailed to the Douglas County

Library at Post Office Box 337, Minden, Nevada 89423.

To make public comment during the Library Board meeting, the public must call
775-783-6024 and leave a voice message which will be played for the Library Board of
Trustees and the public when public comment is announced. Although the public comment
phone line can accommodate multiple incoming calls at once, if a member of the public should
get a busy signal, please call back. Because of the possibility for a high volume of telephone
calls, there could be an increased potential for technical difficulties. Citizens are therefore
encouraged to submit their public comments in writing prior to the date and time of the Board
meeting.

e When leaving a voice message, members of the public should begin their public
comment by stating and spelling their full name and whether he or she favors, opposes
or has no opinion on the agenda item under consideration. No more than one voice
message/public comment per person will be played to the Library Board and public
during each public comment period.

¢ Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes per speaker and will only occur at the
beginning and end of the Board meeting. Public comment will not be taken on each
agenda item during the meeting.



* [fmembers of the public desire to comment on more than one agenda item and believe
that their comments will exceed the three minutes offered at both the beginning and
end of the Board meeting, they are encouraged to submit written public comments to
supplement their verbal public comments.

* The Douglas County Library’s Public Comment Phone Line 775-783-6024 will become
available to take public comment at 10:00 AM on the day of the meeting for opening
Public Comment. When the Chairperson calls for opening public comment, the line will
remain open for at least five minutes to allow members of the public to call or until the
last caller has finished leaving a voice message on the County’s Public Comment Phone
Line. Once the Chairperson closes opening public comment, any voice messages
received after that time will be considered closing public comment.

» The Douglas County Library’s Public Comment Phone Line will remain open to allow
for closing public comment to be recorded as the meeting progresses. When the
Chairperson calls for closing public comment, the phone line will remain open for at
least five minutes to allow members of the public to call or until the last caller has
finished leaving a voice message on the Public Comment Phone Line.

e All written public comments that are received prior to 4:00 PM the day before the
Library Board meeting will be compiled and will be added as supplemental material for
the Library Trustees and the public to review. Please label the written correspondence
as public comment to avoid any uncertainty.

¢ Any written public comment received after 4:00 PM the day before the meeting, or on
the day of the Library Board meeting, will be compiled and added as supplemental
material to the County’s website and distributed to the Library Board of Trustees
within 24 hours after the meeting. Please label the written correspondence as public
comment to avoid any uncertainty.

Pursuant to Governor Sisolak’s Declaration of Emergency, copies of the agenda will not be
posted at any physical location. However, members of the public may request an electronic
copy of the agenda or the supporting materials by contacting Veronica Hallam at

vhallam@douglas.lib.nv.us. Electronic copies of the agenda and supporting materials are also
available at the following websites:

« State of Nevada Public Notices website: https://notice.nv.gov/

*» Douglas County Meeting website:
https: l igm2. itizens/Defaul



AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order

1.

Public comments. [No Action]

All written public comments that are received prior to 4:00 PM the day before the Library
Board meeting will be compiled and will be added as supplemental material for the Library
Trustees and the public to review prior to the meeting. To make public comment during
the meeting, the public must call 775-783-6024 and leave a voice message which will be
played for the Library Board of Trustees and the public.

Any written public comment received after 4:00 PM the day before the Library Board
meeting will be compiled and added as supplemental materials to the County’s website
and distributed to the Library Board of Trustees within 24 hours after the meeting,

For possible action. Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of Library Board of
Trustees for 2021.

For Possible Action. Discussion on approval of proposed agenda. The Library Board of
Trustees reserves the right to take items out of order, to combine two or more agenda
items for consideration, and to remove items from the agenda at any time. All items
designated “for possible action” shall include discussion by the Board of Trustees and they
may take action to approve, modify, deny, take “no action,” or continue the item.

4. For Possible Action. Discussion on approval of the minutes of the December 8, 2020 and

the December 15, 2020 meetings.

5. Consent Calendar.
Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that can be adopted with one motion
unless pulled by a Trustee wishing to have an item or items further discussed. When items
are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed as the next item for discussion
or may be continued until another meeting,
a. For possible action. Approval of Gift fund claims
i. December 2020
ii. January 2021
6. For Possible Action. Discussion and review of Budget Performance Report summary and
Gift Fund summary.
a. 12/31/2020
7. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on the FY20-21 Adjusted Opening

Fund Balance. Discussion and possible action providing direction to the Library Director
on distribution of funds. Douglas County CFO Terri Willoughby will provide additional
information about potential actions the Board may take regarding the Adjusted Opening
Fund Balance.



8. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on the proposed purchase of remote
Book Locker(s) to provide better service and more options for the public to pick up library
materials on hold. Discussion may include potential location(s) for Book Lacker(s).

9. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible approval, or approval with modifications, of
revisions to update the Library policies listed below. Policy revisions are needed to
accurately reflect current technology, facilities, and professional practices. The following
policies may be discussed:

a. Computer and Internet Use Policy - revised at 12/15/20 meeting; third reading

b. Library User Suggestions and Grievances Policy - revised at 12/15/20 meeting;
third reading

c. Materials Collection in Detention Facilities - update policy language to describe
current practices

d. Policy On Exhibits And Displays - update policy language for clarification and to
describe current practices
Policy On Gifts - update policy language for clarification

f. Registration Of Borrowers Policy - update palicy language for clarification

10. Eor Possible Action. Discussion and possible action regarding in-person library services,
hours of operation, and closures in response to the COVID pandemic.

11. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action regarding Bookmobile budget,
services, hours of operation, and programs in response to the COVID pandemic.

12. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to revise Library Board Bylaws.
a. Currentadopted Bylaws (2008)
b. Suggested revisions (2019)
¢. Library Director's recommendations (2020)

13. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on the Library’s Long Range Plan.
Discussion topics may include consultation options, timeline of creating the new Long Range
Plan, and/or the Board members’ expectations.

14. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on scheduling twice-monthly non-
quorum meetings with the Library Director and members of the Board.

15. For Discussion Only. Library Director’s monthly report on library operations and
statistical reports from staff,

16. Closing public comments. [No Action]
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees. Any written public comment received after
4:00 PM the day before the Library Board meeting will be compiled and added as
supplemental materials to the County’s website and distributed to the Library Board of
Trustees within 24 hours after the meeting. To make public comment during the meeting,
4



the public must call 775-783-6024 and leave a voice message which will be played for the
Library Board of Trustees and the public.

Adjournment of Meeting

Supporting material for the meeting is available by request in writing, via US Mail or email. A
request for copies of the agenda and supporting materials may be directed to:

Veronica Hallam, Administrative Services Manager
Douglas County Public Library

1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV §9423

vhal uglaslib.nv.

Notice to Persons with Disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or

accommodations are requested to notify Veronica Hallam at PO Box 337, Minden, Nevada 89423 or via email at
vhallam@douglas.lib.nv.us at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.



DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A quorum or greater number of Library Board Trustees may be gathering at any or all of the
following organizations’ meetings during the month of February. At these meetings the Library
Board of Trustees is in attendance to observe the proceedings of the organization and to
participate in discussions to the extent allowed by the organization.

These organizations may not have posted a formal agenda for their meetings. The Library Board

of Trustees present at the meeting will take no action relevant to the Douglas County Public
Library.

Friends of the Library 2/8/21 4:00 PM Zoom

This notice was posted electronically at the following locations prior to meeting days:

State of Nevada Public Notices website: https:/notice.nv.gov/
Douglas County Meeting website: https://douglascountynv.igm2.com/Citizens/Default.aspx




Unapproved
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
December 8, 2020

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Kate Garrahan; Vice Chairperson Bonnie Rogers;
Trustees Jill Harper, Mark Jensen and Heather Martin Maier

Library Staff: Library Director Amy Dodson; Library Supervisors Julia Brown and Laura
Treinen; Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Carey Rosser; Chief Deputy District Attorney Doug
Ritchie; Human Resources Director Wendy Lang

Guests: Employment Lawyer Molly Rezac with the law firm of Ogletree, Deakins, Nash,
Smoak & Stewart

THE MEETING CONVENED AT 9:58 A.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Chairperson Kate Garrahan asked for public comment. Veronica Hallam stated that she received
five public comments by email and one public comment by voicemail. The voicemail public
comiment was played for the board.. Veronica noted that the public comment emails and the
transcribed public comment voicemail will be included as supplemental material after the
meeting is adjourned.

2. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA. [Action]

Vice Chairperson Bonnie Rogers asked if it was appropriate or legal to have another item on the
agenda that is unrelated to this special meeting because this meeting was scheduled specifically
to report on the investigation, referring to Agenda item 4. Deputy District Attorney Carey
Rosser answered yes and stated that when a special meeting is called there is nothing to restrict
the board from considering any number of items that are unrelated to that specific topic just as
long as those items are properly on the agenda.

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Heather Martin Maier made a motion to approve the agenda. Vice Chairperson Rogers
made a second and the motion carried unanimously.

3. PRESENTATION AND REPORT BY OGLETREE, DEAKINS, NASH, SMOAK &
STEWART, P.C. , AN INDEPENDENT FIRM THAT WAS RETAINED BY THE
DOUGLAS COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT, AT THE LIBRARY



BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ DIRECTION, TO INVESTIGATE RECENT EVENTS AND
COMMUNICATIONS THAT RESULTED IN COMPLAINTS TO THE LIBRARY
AND DOUGLAS COUNTY. THE PRESENTATION MAY INCLUDE
INFORMATION REGARDING THE INVESTIGATOR’S PROCESS AND
FINDINGS AS WELL AS RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF
TRUSTEES. THE BOARD WILL NOT TAKE ACTION ON THIS ITEM.
[Presentation])

Employment Lawyer Molly Rezac shared a PowerPoint presentation with the board with her
findings from the investigation and shared her recommendations. She will:provide a copy of the
report to the board after the meeting and this report will be included as supplemental material.

Chairperson Kate Garrahan asked to make one correction to the report and stated that when the
Public Information Officer had directed Amy not to speak with the media, she too had a
discussion with Amy regarding that and agreed with the P10’s recommendation and this was
relayed to the investigator. She noted that Amy sent a report to the board.in August that she
would not be speaking to the media anymore at this time. Ms. Rezac commented that she does
remember Kate telling her that and noted that Amy spoke to the media anyway without
informing the board. Trustee Jensen thanked Ms. Rezac for the presentation and that it laid out
the facts very well and noted it helped him understand about the environment in which Director
Dodson is making decisions. He stated he appreciated the recommendations on how to move
forward.

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING TOPICS OR
ITEMS THAT THE BOARD WOULD LIKE TO INCLUDE ON FUTURE AGENDAS
FOR THE DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETINGS. [Action]

Vice Chairperson Rogers stated the evaluation of Director Dodson be on the December 15%
meeting agenda as well as the bylaws'and any budget items and noted that Amy had mentioned
at a previous meeting that as county policy there are restrictions on the amount of funds the
director can approve and that should be on the agenda and trustee Jensen agreed with those
agenda items.’ Chief Dcputy District Attorney Doug Ritchie stated that if there is anything that
the board would!like Amy to bring to the next meeting they need to let her know ahead of time
and Chairperson Garrahan stated that the board had done that at the last meeting,

5. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Chairperson Garrahan asked for public comment. Veronica stated that she received five public
comment voicemails and she played them for the board. She noted that she will transcribe the
voicemails and include them as supplemental material.

THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 10:59 A.M.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
December 15, 2020

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Kate Garrahan; Vice Chairperson Bonnie Rogers;
Trustees Jill Harper, Mark Jensen and Heather Martin Maier

Library Staff: Library Director Amy Dodson; Library Supervisors Julia Brown and Laura
Treinen; Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Carey Rosser

THE MEETING CONVYENED AT 10:01 A.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Chairperson Kate Garrahan asked for public comment. Veronica Hallam stated that she received
two emails yesterday after 4:00 p.m. and will make those available to the public and the trustees
by submitting them as supplemental material. She noted that she received two public comment
voicemails. She played the voicemails for the board and will transcribe them and include them
as supplemental material.

2, APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA. [Action]

Chairperson Garrahan stated that for Agenda item #8, policies c. through h. will be moved to the
January meeting. Deputy District Attorney Carey Rosser pulled Agenda item #9 from the
agenda and explained that there is a conflict with a new county policy.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Mark Jensen made a motion to accept the changes to the agenda proposed by
Chairperson Garrahan and Deputy District Attorney Rosser. Vice Chairperson Bonnie Rogers
made a second and the motion carried unanimously.

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 24, 2020 REGULAR
MEETING. [Action]

Chairperson Garrahan noted that on page 11, #13 half way through it states, “Vice Chairperson
Rogers stated that because the library is a county library and is funded by the “library” it should
state funded by the “county” not “library”. She also noted on page 12, item #15 half way
through it states *...the board is responsible for the “tax” the board is assigned” it should state
the “tasks” rather than “tax” the board is assigned. Vice Chairperson Rogers stated that on the



same page #14 in the first sentence it should be “last couple “of” meetings” and not “last couple
meetings”.

MOTION/VOTE:

Chairperson Garrahan made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 24, 2020 regular
meeting with the corrections. Trustee Jill Harper made a second and the motion carried
unanimously.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR. [Action]

a. For possible action. Approval of Gift fund claims.

i. November/ December 2020

Petty Cash ERC staff Birthdays 03549 $89.28
*Overdrive Friends of the Library grant 03557 $1,078.83
funds - Ebooks
*Center Point Donation in honor of MaryAnn
Boyd on behalf of Friends of the
Library ~ large print books 03569 $23.25

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

MOTION/VOTE:
Vice Chairperson Rogers made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Trustee Jensen made a
second and the motion carried unanimously.

5. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT SUMMARY
AND GIFT FUND SUMMARY. [Discussion]

a. 11/30/2020

Vice Chairperson Rogers asked about the small equipment expense of $8,819.64 and Director
Amy Dodson explained that those expenditures were for the new phone system. The project was
approved in the last fiscal year but was delayed due to the pandemic and freeze in expenditures.
She stated that the project was pushed forward to the fall which is why the expense is showing
up on the current fiscal year but that the funds will move forward and it will balance out after the
audit is completed. Referring to the budget report Director Dodson stated that the library is
currently at 41% and is half way through the fiscal year. Chairperson Garrahan asked when the
funds will be moved over for the items that are over 100 and 200 percent and Amy answered that
the Finance department will be revisiting the budget in January and at that time the library will
learn more about the budget in terms of revenue.



6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FY20-21 ADJUSTED OPENING
FUND BALANCE, PROVIDING DIRECTION TO THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR ON
DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS. [Action]

Referring to the spreadsheet provided to the trustees in their packet, the library will be getting from
the Adjusted Opening Fund Balance roughly $338,000. Director Dodson noted that she has had
conversations with the CFO and there are a couple of items in the spreadsheet that the library can’t
use those funds for. She explained that the funds can be used as one time purchases which would be
capital projects, equipment, computers, furniture or carpeting and cannot be used to restore the
budget. She stated that a decision needs to be made about which category the board wants to use
the funds. The library can use some of the funds for library material only if it would be over and
above the library’s budget. She noted that the funds can be used for building improvements, small
equipment, furniture, circulating technology, some library material, computers and network,
portable computer lab and cataloging and processing as it relates to any library material that is
purchased. The funds cannot be used for the bookmobile, janitorjal services, office supplies and
circulation supplies. The board doesn’t need to decide on exact items to use the funds for or the
exact prices. Director Dodson recommended using some of the funds for an awning for the book
drop, carpeting and new shelving. She noted that adding some of the funds to library material for
China Spring who is in need of new material would be helpful. She explained that in January
revenue will be reviewed and the CFO will go over the budget with department heads to find out
what has come in and where the library can fill some of those gaps that were created from the
budget cuts such as the office supply budget and janitorial services. Vice Chairperson Rogers asked
if the janitorial services is through a contract and Director Dodson explained that it is and the county
entered into a new contract with a new service company and the price for that contract went up by
$8,000 for the year. Director Dodson recommends putting $150,000 in capital projects, $40,000 to
library material for those items the library would not normally get which will include electronic
material, $10,000 to $20,000 on small equipment and talk about a portable computer lab. She
explained that a mobile computer lab consists of laptops that are stored inside a chargeable cabinet
and the library can take the laptops anywhere to teach classes. Vice Chairperson Rogers stated that
this is a good way to be involved in the community and it tells the community that the library is out
there doing something. Director Dodson stated that if the board is in favor of supporting the laptop
lab she could add up to $20,000 to that project and $34,000 to $35,000 of the funds would go
toward new computers for the library. Trustee Jensen asked Amy to refresh the board about the
issue with the shelving and Director Dodson explained the current shelving was acquired at
different times and the shelving in the Adult area is a mixture of wood and metal and the entire
upper level is wood. She noted that wood is reactive to temperature and climate and eventually the
wood will die and collapse, therefore the shelving in the Adult section and upper level will need to
be replaced but the shelving in the children’s area is fine. Estimates on pricing on both shelving and
carpeting still need to be obtained. Trustee Jensen stated that the cost to replace the shelving will be
too high and recommends using MLIS grant funds for that. He indicated that he is comfortable in
allocating money that Director Dodson is recommending and that the shelving will have to wait.
For clarification Director Dodson recommended that for operational the board approve $20,000 for
the computer lab, $34,000 for the library computer upgrade and network, $10,000 to $12,000 for
small equipment and furniture, $1,000 for circulation and technology, $40,000 for special library
material items and the remaining funds go towards capital.



MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Harper made a motion to approve $233,000 for capital projects and $105,000 for
operational expenses. Vice Chairperson Rogers made a second and the motion carried
unanimously.

Director Dodson reminded the board that she will have to take this to IRC and the county to get
final approval.

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REVISIONS TO THE LIBRARY’S
MISSION STATEMENT. THE MISSION STATEMENT DRAFTED AT THE
11/24/20 MEETING IS AS FOLLOWS: “THE MISSION OF THE DOUGLAS
COUNTY LIBRARY IS TO PROVIDE A COMPREHENSIVE COLLECTION OF
LIBRARY MATERIAL, SERVICES AND PROGRAMS WITH THE SUPPORT OF
QUALIFIED STAFF IN ORDER TO MEET THE INFORMATIONAL,
EDUCATIONAL, RECREATIONAL AND CULTURAL NEEDS OF ALL RESIDENTS
AND VISITORS OF DOUGLAS COUNTY.” [Action]

MOTION/VOTE:
There being no discussion Chairperson Garrahan made a motion to approve the revisions to the
library’s mission statement. Trustee Jensen made a second and the motion carried unanimously.

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL, OR APPROVAL WITH
MODIFICATIONS, OF REVISIONS TO UPDATE THE LIBRARY POLICIES
LISTED BELOW. POLICY REVISIONS ARE NEEDED TO ACCURATELY
REFLECT CURRENT TECHNOLOGY, FACILITIES, AND PROFESSIONAL
PRACTICES. THE FOLLOWING POLICIES MAY BE DISCUSSED: [Action]

a. Computer and Internet Use Policy - revised at 11/24/20 meeting; second reading

Director Dodson stated that this policy was discussed at the last meeting and the
board recommended some changes and Amy applied those changes to the policy
which was provided to the board in their agenda packet. Vice Chairperson Rogers
noted on page one it states that “guest passes are available for out-of-area visitors”
and asked Amy if patrons who don’t have a library card get a guest pass and Amy
answered yes on occasion. Vice Chairperson Rogers stated that that sentence should
reflect that not only out-of-area visitors receive guest passes. Vice Chairperson
Rogers asked to add the word “technical” before the word “use™ in the sentence that
reads “Library staff is available to assist patrons in the use of electronic resources...”
on that same page. Chairperson Garrahan stated on page 3 under “Wireless Network”
the two sentences that talk about battery power and wireless connectivity should be
combined to read *“Patrons are encouraged to utilize their own battery power and
navigate wireless connectivity on their own.”

Deputy District Attorney Rosser interrupted the discussion on Agenda item 8 to explain to the
board that some of the voicemails that were received during the open public comment period



may have come through before the cutoff time. She noted that there may have been a couple that
were received after the cutoff time but the actual call may have predated the cutoff time. She
asked that Veronica play those voicemail messages. Veronica played the voicemail comments
and will transcribe them and include them as supplemental material after the meeting. The board
continued discussion on Agenda item 8.

Chairperson Garrahan asked if any of the other trustees had anything to discuss on
policy. There was no further discussion and Chairperson Garrahan asked Amy to
make the changes that she and Vice Chairperson Rogers suggested and bring them to
the January meeting.

Library User Suggestions and Grievances Policy - revised at 11/24/20 meeting;
second reading

Director Dodson noted that this policy, which was also provided to the board in their
agenda packet was discussed at the last meeting and the board had asked her to make
some changes by adding a line about meeting with the director when there is a
complaint and how to reach the board by email. Vice Chairperson Rogers asked that
the complaints that are received in the suggestion box should be collected weekly and
not monthly. Chairperson Garrahan suggested to replace the second to last sentence
in the second paragraph with the verbiage in red because they are duplicates. Vice
Chairperson Rogers asked if there was another way to word the first sentence in the
second paragraph without using the words “casual” and “informal”. Director Dodson
explained that staff is trained to answer certain questions and know which questions
should be passed on to the supervisors or the director and the word “casual” or
“informal” is meant for the staff member to use their best judgement when answering
questions. She noted that the library gets so many different suggestions that not all of
them need (0 be addressed in a formal way. Vice Chairperson Rogers suggested that
Director Dodson reword the sentence by leaving out the word “casual”.

Director Dodson stated that she will make these changes and bring them back to the board’s next
meeting in January.

C.

d.

Circulation Of Materials, Mobile Devices, & Equipment Policy - update policy
language to describe current practices and to fit to evolving collections

Collection Development Policy - update policy language to describe current practices
and to fit to evolving collections

Materials Collection in Detention Facilities - update policy language to describe
current practices

Policy On Exhibits And Displays - update policy language for clarification and to
describe current practices

Policy On Gifts - update policy language for clarification

Registration Of Borrowers Policy - update policy language for clarification

Policies c. through h. were moved to the library boards January meeting.



9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020R-02, A
RESOLUTION TO DELEGATE AUTHORITY TO THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR TO
EXECUTE CONTRACTS IN AMOUNTS LESS THAN $30,000 ON BEHALF OF
THE DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES. [Action]

This agenda item was pulled and will be brought to a future meeting.

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING ADJUSTED LIBRARY SERVICES
AND CLOSURES IN RESPONSE TO THE COVID PANDEMIC. [Action]

Chairperson Garrahan stated that she wanted this item on the agenda so a discussion could be had
about how it is determined when to close the library to the public. Director Dodson explained that
this recent closing came from the govemor’s pause and his call for smaller gatherings inside
buildings. She noted that the library also started to receive calls from patrons who said that they
have COVID and they just returned a book, or they tested positive for the virus and they were in the
library the day before browsing and based on this and safety concerns she made the decision to
close the library for browsing. She indicated that she has given thought to extending the hours for
curbside at the lake branch based on this closure. Vice Chairperson Rogers noted that the governor
limited gatherings inside buildings to 25% capacity and it's important that the library remain visible
and continue to provide service while staying within the constraints set by the governor and county
and suggested the library be open a couple days a week. Trustee Harper disagreed and stated that
the library being open for curbside six days a week and being able to get books is the best the library
should do and the library needs to keep the people working at the library as safe as the patrons.
Trustee Jensen stated he would defer to the director on this and she should make the decision based
on the resources that she has. Director Dodson stated that other libraries are responding similarly
and that most of the public understands but noted that she had received two complaints and she let
the patrons know that she would inform the board of their complaints about the library not being
open. She indicated that she could change the hours of curbside on different days of the week but
acknowledged that Trustee Jensen is right that staffing levels are down and that is a factor.
Chairperson Garrahan stated that if no one has complained about the hours of curbside service than
the hours shouldn’t need to be changed. Vice Chairperson Rogers suggested staying open until five
so that if someone is working they can pick up their books afier five. Director Dodson stated that
she could extend the hours on certain days but Trustee Heather Martin Maier noted that the library
should stay consistent with their hours every day because it could lead to confusion and frustration
and it’s easier to publicize. Director Dodson noted that the library is getiing a new employee next
week and once this person gets some training the library could open one more day of curbside at the
lake maybe by mid-January or early February.

11.DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVISE LIBRARY BOARD BYLAWS. [Action]

a. Currentadopted Bylaws (2008)
b. Suggested revisions (2019)
c. Library Director's recommendations (2020)



Director Dodson stated that at the board’s request she submitted her recommendations for
revisions and those were included in the packets. Vice Chairperson Rogers suggested that the
board refer to the recommended changes that the subcommittee made and indicated that those
changes are more consistent with other libraries bylaws and with the legal requirements that the
subcommittee received. She stated that the bylaws are so general that any jssues that the board
receives they have to look them up in the NRS or in the county policy. The bylaws need to be
more definitive because that is what the board is governed by as well as the director. She noted
that the subcommittee’s proposed bylaws are more comprehensive for the board and they cover
issues that the board had encountered before and that need to be clarified. Referring to the
subcommittee’s recommended changes Vice Chairperson Rogers stated on page six under
Calendar she would like to change “... new Trustees shall be “selected” to “...new Trustees shall
be “appointed” and add to that sentence “and shall take office at the next regularly scheduled
meeting.” Director Dodson stated that the section under Conflicts of Interest in the bylaws needs
to be discussed. She noted that trustees shouldn’t serve on more than one library related board
and feels that it is a conflict of interest to do so. Vice Chairperson Rogers stated that the
subcommittee looked into that and Deputy District Attorney Doug Riichie said that they could
and it is legal. Director Dodson indicated that it was more of a distribution of power rather than
a technicality and gave an example that if one person served as the chairperson for the library
board and was also the vice president of the friends than it looks like that one person has control
over the library when it shouldn’t be just one person. Chairperson Garrahan stated that Deputy
District Attorney Cynthea Gregory told her that it is not a conflict of interest to serve on more
than one board. Trustee Harper agreed with Amy and noted that if the friends wanted to spend
money a certain way the person serving on the friends could come back to the board where they
also hold a seat and say they want to spend the money the same way and can see the conflict.
Trustee Jensen also agreed with Amy and stated a person with roles of responsibility in both
organizations at the same time could create potential issues but because the friends is an
independent organization the board is bound by the rules that are acceptable for any person.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Harper made a motion to move this discussion on Conflict of Interest to the January
meeting to get more legal conformation. Trustee Martin Maier made a second and the motion
carried unanimously.

12. DISCUSSION OF BUDGET PRIORITIES, IN PREPARATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS. [Action]

Director Dodson reminded the board that the county will be starting on the budget in January and
wanted to discuss with the board what they feel are major priorities for the coming year.
Chairperson Garrahan stated that she would like the book mobile back in operation to serve the
community. She felt that because the vehicle is so large there had to be some way to get it back
up and running even with the OSHA restrictions. Vice Chairperson Rogers agreed and stated
that it was a big community effort and they need to see it in the community. She noted that her
priority is a comprehensive collection of library material so more money in material and in
programs. She stated that the only way the library can gain back the support of the community is
to show them that the library is involved with them and are interested in what they are doing and
the library has to have the funds to do that. Trustee Harper indicated her priority would be any



type of circulation the library can have and as much as the library can serve the community is
what’s important. Director Dodson stated that she has written down the board’s priorities and
will share them with the county when the process begins. Trustee Martin Maier added that the
library allocate funds for programs, material and find a way to restart the book mobile program.
She noted that publicizing needs to be ramped up for the library and suggested that as the library
does programs and other things, the library needs to include money to publicize them. Trustee
Jensen stated that the trustees have made good suggestions and deferred to Amy’s judgement
about priorities. Amy will bring the budget timeline to the board at the January meeting.

13. LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT ON LIBRARY OPERATIONS AND
STATISTICAL REPORTS FROM STAFF. [Discussion]

The monthly report and statistical reports are attached and made a part of these minutes.

14.DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF THE REPORT AND PRESENTATION OF THE
INDEPENDENT INVESTIGATOR REGARDING THE RECENT POSTING OF A LIBRARY
DIVERSITY STATEMENT. THE PRESENTATION WAS GIVEN DURING A PUBLIC
MEETING OF THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ON DECEMBER 8, 2020. THIS
ITEM MAY INCLUDE A DISCUSSION OF WHETHER TO PROCEED WITH ANY OF THE
INVESTIGATOR’'S RECOMMENDED CHANGES AND WAYS TO IMPLEMENT THE
RECOMMENDATIONS. [Action]

Chairperson Garrahan stated that she knows a lot of people had concerns that the investigation
wasn’t necessary but there was so much misinformation out there and she herself was tossing up
whether the board should follow through with this. She noted that in a newspaper article the
Attorney General stated that he had spoken to the board and as far as she knew nobody on the
board had spoken to him. When he attended the board meeting in August he said that he agreed
with the board’s diversity statement and that enforced for her that there was too much
misinformation out there and the board needed to proceed with the investigation and have
someone else give his or her determination on what happened and if any policies were violated.
Trustee Jensen agreed. Vice Chairperson Rogers also agreed and stated that the misinformation
caused a lot of questions from the community about the board. She noted that the board received
great criticism about taking money from the book budget to pay for this investigation and the
board never said that and that is why having this investigation the board would know where they
were going and if they were going in the right direction on what was happening. She indicated
the big thing that came out of this investigation was the ongoing issue of the board asking for
communication and the board needed to know in advance what was happening. Trustee Harper
wondered about how much money this will cost the library, where was the money coming from
and how much the county was going to pay and as far as she knew the board didn’t know this.
She stated that Amy did let the board know that she was thinking about putting the statement on
Facebook before she did it and noted that nothing would have happened with this had it not been
for Dan Coverley threatening not to respond to the library if they needed him. Chairperson
Garrahan said that the board and Amy had discussed workplace diversity but nothing like the
statement. Trustee Harper stated that Amy sent an email the day before that this was a diversity
statement that she was considering and Chairperson Garrahan stated that it was the morning the

8



statement was posted to social media that they got the email. Trustee Harper suggested that the
board talk with other boards to find out how they communicate with their director. She noted
that she has never had any trouble talking with Amy and doesn’t understand the lack of
communication and stated that the board needs to talk about how they need to improve on their
communication with Amy. Trustee Jensen commented that communication is a two way street
and the investigation doesn’t point out how the director might improve communication but it
should be saying how the director and the trustees could be improving communication. He
noted that before the pandemic he was happy with the communication with Amy. Trustee
Harper stated that the board’s communication is focused on the negative and that the board needs
to work on communicating in a positive way with each other. Chairperson Garrahan stated that
had Amy discussed the diversity statement with the board ahead of time she would have gotten
an outside perspective because as the investigation states the trustees are not library
professionals, they are community members who want to see the best for the library and want to
be involved with the library and to get that perspective would have been a good idea ahead of
time. Trustee Harper stated that the board should come up with a better policy and a better plan
for communication and make that the board’s goal, communication between the board and the
library director. Vice Chairperson Rogers noted that she was surprised when she received notice
that the statement was put out for public communication and her first thought was policy and that
the board never asked for a diversity statement but diversity in employment. She stated that the
board needs to know what’s happening ahead of time to avoid issues like this and Amy is not
doing that. Trustee Harper suggested having private meetings with Amy to discuss things ahead
of time as Chairperson Garrahan mentioned was being done prior to the pandemic. Deputy
District Attorney Rosser explained that the private meetings can be a two on one meeting which
would make it a non-quorum of the board. They can look at and discuss the agenda and ask
questions but they cannot talk about what was discussed with other board members. Chairperson
Garrahan noted that to close some of the gap in communication when Amy receives agenda
items for discussion from the board, she will prepare the agenda and then send it to her or
whoever the chairperson is and to counsel for their approval. Trustee Harper stated the board
needs to move forward with this and be more positive and work better as a team.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Jensen made a motion that the board accept the investigator’s findings in the report
specifically that there was no violation of policy and that the board and the director should
collaboratively improve on communication methods. Trustee Harper made a second and the
motion carried unanimously.

Before the vote Trustee Martin Maier noted that because she’s been in such short tenure and
didn’t have the behind the scenes view with any of this she can’t speak to any of it that would
add any value except to listen and read the material.

15. DISCUSSION ON THE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF LIBRARY
DIRECTOR, AMY DODSON, INCLUDING PERFORMANCE, JOB DESCRIPTION,
ACHIEVEMENTS, JOB DUTIES AND MATTERS PROPERLY RELATED
THERETO. PURSUANT TO NRS 241.031(1)(B) AND NRS 241.033, THE BOARD
MAY CONSIDER AND DISCUSS THE PROFESSIONAL



COMPETENCE, CHARACTER, ALLEGED MISCONDUCT OR PHYSICAL OR
MENTAL HEALTH OF MS. DODSON. [Action]

A packet of information and the blank evaluation form was included in the board packet and as
supplemental material. The Library Board of Trustees prepared the annual performance
evaluation and set next year’s goals for Director Dodson. Chairperson Garrahan hand wrote and
tallied the evaluation results and goals on the form provided in the packets.

GOALS:

1. Complete County Management training program.
Reporting requirement: Notify board when training is complete and when and how it will
be implemented
2. Report to the Library Board of Trustees, implementing better communication.
Reporting requirement: Bi-weekly at meeting and one other report.
3. Hold monthly meeting with the chairperson and one other trustee.
Reporting requirement: Monthly.
4. Begin development of the strategic plan in January 2021.
Reporting requirement: Place as an agenda item each month to discuss updates on the
progress and what steps are needed to continue.
5. Update and revise library policies.
Reporting requirement: Completed by September 2021.
6. On the weekly summary report include staff information, updates or input from staff.
Reporting requirement: Weekly reports and include staff information once a month.
7. Develop a system to evaluate programs.
Reporting requirement: Completed by December 2021.

The overall evaluation rating was totaled at “Meets Expectations”, which merits the County
established salary increase of 2 percent. The evaluation will be submitted to Human Resources
with a Personnel Action Form for the 2 percent merit increase.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Jensen made a motion to accept the evaluation as it was discussed, award a merit
increase of 2 percent and authorize the Chairperson to act on the trustees’ behalf. Trustee Harper
made a second and the motion carried unanimously.

16. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Garrahan asked for public comment. Veronica stated that there were three
voicemails received one being a duplicate of a statement read at the beginning of the meeting.

The voicemails were played for the board and Veronica will transcribe them and include them as
supplemental material.

THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 1:35 P.M.

10



Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 1/26/21
Consent Calendar
Agenda tem Sa

Gift Fund Claims
December 2020 / January 2021

*OverBrive Friends of the Library grant funds -
Ebooks

*OverDrive Friends of the Library grant funds -
Ebooks

*Midwest Friends of the Library grant funds -
DVD binge boxes

*Midwest Friends of the Library grant funds -
DVD binge boxes

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

03570

03583

03584

03600

$100.50

$773.84

$ 52566

$217.46



GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 20-21

1/20/2021
Cibrary ;
Vendor Date Programs |Materlals |All Others [Notes
QverDrive 1112/2020 55.00 Friends of the Library grant funds - sbooks
Midwest Tape 11/12/2020 2,894.02 Friends of the Library grant funds - online digital services
Petty Cash 11/18/2020 89.28 $13.98. $19.76, $27.82, $27 72 ERC items for staff birthdays
QverDrive 11/28/2020 1,078.83 Friends of the Library grant funds- ebogks
Center Polnt Large Print 12/5/2020 23.25 Friends Helen Jean Raso Gift- books
OverDrive 12/5/2020 100.50 Friends of the Library grant funds- ebooks
QverDrive 12/31/2020 773.84 Friends of the Library grant funds - ebooks
Midwest Tape 12/31/2020 525.66 Friends of the Library grant funds - dvd binge boxes
Midwest Tape 1/14/2021 217.46 Friends of the Library grant funds - dvd binge boxas
Grand Total:
TOTALS 0.00 5.668.56 [89.28 $5,757.84
Programs |Matarials |All others ]$5.757.84

L:\Shared stsif files\Financials\FY2021\Gift Fund 2021\Gift Fund Expenditures Reporl 2021.xlsx




Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 1/26/21

Agenda item #6a
Douglas County Public Library

Budget Summary % of Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Month End  12/31/2020 49.8%

EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

Salaries & Wages

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$799,403 $86,668 $376,567 47%

Benefits

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$386,187 $38,266 $177,847 46%

Services & Supplies

Amend- YTD
Budgeted ments Current month Encumber Year-to-date % Used
$480,000 $23,074 $0  $182,237 39%

Some individual lines are paid only once per year, in July and will therefore show a higher than
expected percentage of disbursements in the early months of a fiscal year.

Capital Qutlay **

Amend Amended
Budgeted ments Current Encumber Yearo-date Less YTD % Used
$0 350 30 50 $0 $0 0%

Capital Projects ** 224-804-562-000 & 224-804-564-500

Amended YTD Budget less
Budgeted Budget Current Encumber Year-to-date YTD % Used
$0

** These are pass-through accounts. During the year money will be transferred from Services & Supplies
lines or money will be augmented by grant payments. Any single item costing $50,000 or
more will pass through this account. Augmentations are done as needed per fiscal year,
and so these accounts can show a negative balance.

1/20/2021



z o1 abey

Wd BEIZZ'ZT 1202/02/1{ UD tWEjleH ETju0sdA AQ uny

00 4t (69814} 6981 00 00 o0 00 00" Guipurg § Guguug 80025
o b o0 00 oo 00 00 00 00 Bupsfangry 0025
o0 +++ o 00 o o 00' oy 00 ARty bI00ZS
00" b5 B9°08E'T LE6I9'T 00 66'497 D0'000°C o 00°000°¢ W3y x0F 0d/26e1504 090°025
00" {6 SL7991 ST'EEES 00 OF'bbo 00°005'S oo’ 000055 asuadig auoydapy 550075
00 8t TLERLEE BZ'105'02 00" BYZEY'E DO°T62'¢S5 o0 00°162'¥5 usis sandwor SHOO2S
00 oo1- 05'692°1 {059} 00 00’ 00°5£9 00'5€9 00 BuniMIIpLY wiesbaly 620025

SIS § SRS

00°0% %S E9'6EE'G023 LELPE'LLS 00'0$ SO'992'8ES 00°281'98E$ 00'0% 00'281'08e% 510104 SjyRudg S3okhug

00’ 05 00'BSE'E DOPSE'E o 00'655 00°B0L'S oo 00°B0L"S 1BNPR Ty -583d 102°115
00 0 0'LLs o o on* 00°L45 00’ 00°L5 Anoas jepos SBI°§1S
00 152 {oost'n 00°5S6'T 00 00'0¥E 00°08L 00 00708 Ppusdns Suoyd [Fr) 881°T15
o S L1'128'9 EB'0SZ'S o L8121 00Z£9'T1 00 0024911 wepRy 98I TIS
o ) 16°860° 69'2E6'1 00 64'9€¥ 00'TED'Y or 00°1£0'y JusuAondusf FarnS
o 13 05°808°t9 05°5HE"6% oo 88'p288 00'b59°pEL 00 00'¥S9°b1I Buesul dnox £BI'TIS
00 i3 ESTTER'OL LFE9E'S 00 10Ezt's 00°S6£'61 00 00'S6£'61 ) SF0M 2BI'TIS
00 i fAg T4 Rt BY'SPI'O0T o0 SUEIL'PE 00'0£6°472 o0 00046227 pUETET 181115

Syouag Salondy

00°0$ il 64'SER'224S 17°£95'9LE% 0008 ST°899'98% 00 £0b 6645 00°0% 00'E0¥'6648 Siero) 5208\ § sounes

o0 e 00 00 oo o0 00’ 00 00 Hokeg saeT IS 81115
00 +++ {sz'615°01) STEIS0T o0 STEP01 o o 00 s PLT1IS
oo 4 (60'Z6£'52) 60°Z6E'ST oo BO'b6E'D 00’ 00 o uonedex ELT°TIS
00’ +H4+ (52'04%'2) SEOLP'E 00 09’652 00" 00’ 00 pied dwaod ZLUTIS
o +++ (89'582'61) B SBL'6L 00 ZISEr's iy 00 00 sdepyo TTIS
o +++ (9 pl) gl 00 9F'p1 o0 o0 00 UUTIBAG 0LI'T1S
o0’ +++ {€0°69) €069 o 00 i1} 00 00" noiey duwo) 691°TIS
00 +++ (598€6°¢) SY8E'E 00’ o o 00 oo 1nodeg vonesea £91°115
00" 4+ 0y 00 00" 00 o0 00 0o WHRAD ABPIOH 591°115
00 6¢ 09'S20'58b O LLE'YIE o0 T9'1ZS'0L DOEOP 664 00 00'E0'66¢ sobem 1y soueres 0007015

SHOEM § SPuaES

ELEE e
Aewgpy - pog  Wwewuedag
Aeiqnl - pTZ puny
QLA 2234 Joyd P3Y  suondesuel] SuopesuRlt SIUENULIOUF suofIesUest 12fipog SjuLPUALY 190png oIS uncooy Junazy
/5N % QLA - ebpng aLs als YO RN PRPUALY 196png paydopy

N0 dnyoy apnpx3

0Z/1E/2T @B 0} 423\ |edsl4

Hodoay aouewoliad 196png asuadx3 Aieiqiy



Z 40 z abed Wd BE:2Z:ZT TZ02/0Z/10 W0 Wwejley ewalap AQ uny

Doo¢ LO°EED'SERS £E159'5048 00'0% LTB00'BRIS DO°SEYIGY'I$ 00°560°91% 00°065'599'1$ 5i€101 puer
00'0% £9°E£0°SE6S £E°159'0vL$ 00'0% £T'B00'BETS 00'589'189°1$ 00'560'91% 00'065'599'1$ s|E) Aesqri - 2T puny
00'os bt (£9°€£0's668) (€E150'0bes) oo'oé __{ezo00'arts) (00°seo't89'r$)  (00'560'91%) {00°065'599'1$)  siei0) Aveaan - pog  Jwsunedag
00°05 Shbrtr L9 EED'SERS EETS9'98L8 0004 £2'900'BFT$ 00'589'189"1$ 00'560'01% 00°065'599'T$ SWLOL ISHIdXI
00°0% +4++ [Figi 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 00'0% 06°0% 00°'0% STEROL 51N AEnO 1dED)
o ++ o 00 00 oo 00 o o spoford [eyde) 000°295
S g Aeng epded
0005 H6E STRSH'E0ES SLOET'T61E 00°0% LrL0'ETs 00'SE0'96+S 00°560'01¢ 00°000'08¥% SjEjay Seddng § Soes
00 8¢ oELbE ¥9°Z51 0o’ ¥51E 00°00% 00 00°00F BussInaig fuE MERn)-59a4 yueg DO1055
o v 66'EL8'Y 102152 o0 00 00'98c°L 00°96E°L 00 VEIS) LOATRHTD SMMANEIS ZI00rs
00 1% TTEL'Y TOE'E 00 TOHEE'T 00'vL0°8 00'+20'D 0y syefouy pews LIgEES
0o 174 (s9°292) S9°29¢4'1 11} 0S'611 DO'000'S 00 00'000°T wiesbard SPNpaLy 30 ET8°EES
a0’ +++ (+o618'8) yel1a'e oo o0 o 00 00 Wwawdinby yewrs T08°EES
00' 251 (B1'9£2) 8P'9EL 00’ o0 00°005 00 00°008 sanddng 20w O6EES
00 e+ o o 00 00 [y 00 00 SAdNG [eUOHAKISUE S90°ZES
00 08z (w6 z08'1) v56'208°2 o0 80°16 00°000'1 oo 00'000"1 Sjeuely Bussaotud £50°2ES
00 £ 90°'86£'69 ¥6°255'25 00 9EOIH'T 00'tSE'zTE o0 00'15E'T21 siepately Aiexr) ¥5025S
00' +++ {1726} 1€¢E 00 00 00 o0 06 B9 599 £00°2ES
00 9%E (ospzz'n) 95'822"1 00’ LTELR 00°005 o0 00005 sayddng voneiup 100045
00' 5z SL°095°0ET STOTY'Ey Do [y 00'18'PL1 00 00°18b'FLT PEIBAQ 1§ LIWOY 005'125
00" 99 9p°ISE'2 ¥5'LPS'Y 00 885 0070002 oo 00°000°2 Buiboreyey $ET'1ZS
00" +++ o0 06’ 00 0y 00 o 00 SIS [BLOISSDY0LY 001125
00 £ SE'BIE'Z S0M094'T [y 96662 00001’ 00 00°001T"y sun eieg opT 0TS
00 et {71139 00'BE 00" ©0 o0 oo’ 00 woneanp3 ¥ buuies), Dz 0ZS
00 (14 vy £6'255 00 bZ'T6 00°000'T 00" 00°000°T SU0UA SR vET'0ES
00 ++ 00 0o 00" 00 0 00’ 00 sdiysaquel 0L1°025
00 [44 00'85 00z oo oo 00°001 o 0001 WRASSISSY GHHI 6917075
0 as 05°SEL"9T 05'SE'at o0 SL°290'9 00'1£2'2E o 00°1£2°2E RSty ‘o)1 ¥y 951025
00 5 £5T50'1 Ly Lvs'l 00 or 00°000'E o 00°000°€ wauxiinby sasean ¢ sy 91025
00° et 00 00 0y o 00 0 (Vi) dous 001Ul YA 014025
00 o5 259EL'T 8F'9EL'T 00 80°95¢ 00'ELY'S o 00'ELY'S 2suadx3 1Pod JONoN p117925
00 £01 (1z:ezn) [faxiyY o0 00° 007005y 00" 00°005'y dinb3 wieW 201028
00 v 6¥LIS'TT IS'SE6 o0 0 O0ESH'ZZ 0 00°£56°22 SOOAIDG (BUOHURY 860025
00 99 15802 601621 00 o 00°00S°T o 00°005"1 959 WieH 160025
oo ot 188261 sUsTL'0T o BOLIP'Z DI¥000'0E 00 00°000°0€ s0an 880025
00 I 06°660" 01°080'1 00" 02067 00 085S 00 00°085°S SUOfeNUMLILICS SH0'DZS
QLA Jea3 Jopd Py svopdesuet) SuoIesue| SAOURIUAN suoesues) wbpng SIHUPUMLY 1wbpng LoNdLISQ JunaooY Junaoy
PN % QLA - 19borm aLn aw UL PR papuUY abpag paidogy

UNo2Y dnjjoy apnpax3
02/1€/21 1eQ 0} JedA [eDsly

Hoday soueuwlioliad 3@bpng asuadxg Aieiqiq



1 jo | abeg

Wd ST£Z:ZT 1202/02/10 U0 wejen evjucsap Aq uny

bLeBEss {8£'015'5$) BEObS'SS 00°0% 05'662'1% 00°C$ 00°0$ 00'0% $i210. pueIs)
b4 EBE"DS (BE'0+5"S$) BE'ObS'SS 00'0% 05°662'1$ 000% 000 0008 SIE0L pung 19 AIeIg] - SET  puny
{¥¢'€BE'9%) +++ BEOYS'SE (BE'0bS'SS) 00'0% (05662'15) 00'0% 0008 00°0% SIEI0L PUng YIS iG] - 008 Ju2uiedag
vL EBE'SS ++4 (8E'045°58) BEOvS'sH 00°0% 05'662°T$ 00'0% 000% 00°0 SIVLOL ISNIAXS
pLEBE'0S +4+ {8E°045'65) BE'DbS'CY 00°0% 05'662'1% 00°0% 000 00°0% Spelof Sayadng |§ Sadnies
PLESE'D e (ge-0ps's) BEOPS'S 00" 05'662°1 00 00 00’ puny Y19 Aesgpn 190°ZES
Syddng § sanaes
ENER ]
pund 19 Atesq) - 008 uauLiedaq
pund Y19 lueiqn - SET  punyg
QLA 1034 101Ud PRy suooesues ¢ SuOIaesues | sasuRIqINUl SUOIPSURS 1apng SIBWPUSIWY 126png BONALDSI W03y unony
Posn 9% QAL - 1@Wopng Qi aLs O UL papusury 3ebpng paydopy

unooy dnjjoy apnRx3

0Z/1£/21 @1eQ 03 JeaA |BISH4

Joday souewioLdd Jo6png asuadx3y 49



1 jo 1 abeq

Wd TO:TEIZT 1Z02/02/T0 WO We(leH exju0iaA Aq uny

SCEEO'ELS 4+ 58'026'2$ SB'0T6'Ls (sB7¢65) 00°0% (s507) vies) 19N (R0, puein
BI'E6E'D HET 79°Tes'ee BEObS'S 05°662'1 00'ELO'EY SWL0L 353
£5°020°CE BIE 211962 TEL so'9€ O0'ELO'EY SWL0L INNIAY
S|€301 puesn
BI'E6E'98 %ET THTES'LES 9L 0vS'S$ 05'667°1% OU°EL0'ERS SIV101 35N3dx3
BI'E6E'9S %EL 79ZESLES BE'OYS'SH 05'662°1$ 00EL0'ERS SiEI0L pUNd 31D Aseiqn - 008 WauiedaQ
BI'EGE'GS WESS'S {8EZrt's$) BE'ObS'SE 05'662'1% 00'86% S)BI0) SINOANS § SaNBS
w6 0 00'B6 oo oo 00'86 5294 BVIAIRS WdUNSIALE §5£'595
bL'EBE'D e+ (BE"0ps’s) 8L°0KS'S 05662t 00" puns Yo Awmsgr 19025
SIYAAnG § sanases
pung o Aseaqyl - 008 uaunedag
EL B e
£5°920°08$ WIE ££7119'62$ EZTIOb'ETS 59°926$ OU'ELO'EDS 5TV10L 3NN3AIY
£5'520°0E$ WIE LL119'6TS EZI0ETS S9'9/E% DO'ELO'ERS SIgi0L FNuBAaY - 000  Juauniedag
86°LE9'6TS +++ (BR'THE'Z1S) 8B THE'TIS 9z'0LEs 00°0% SEIn) anuaABY SHOUEIAISH
B6'/E9'62 +++ (B9'ZHETT) 8R26TT 92'042 00 SUONELIOg 20T°L9E
SUSASY STIOLEYIISTY
S5'88E4 %.6 SO'ELS SE'BISS 6E°501$ 00°ZE55 SIEI0L HUSAY JSA3NUY
E£'0ZE ort {0969) 09'805 £1'E0T 00°6EY uojaw ANE-sBunseg 1S3au] 1136
@ € 66'TL 1072 oTE 00'es d197-sBujwey seau] 11Z'79¢
SNUBARY J5asy
anuaaay - Qo0  Juswedsq
INNIATY
pund Y1 Aesqry - g pund
FNUAIAIY JodS-jejuawwanod adA) puny
spund jQquawitaact  Awbaie) pung
12301 Q1A 13bpng {enY QLA Ny enay wnowsy [eny wnowy 126png uonduasaq unoxry unany
1eay, Joud 0% s yabpng QLA a aLs

JuNo20Y dnjjoy apnpx3

buis! tereq
0Z/T€/ZT ybnoayy

JUSWIRIL]S SWO0DUT pund Yio



1 4o 1 abed

Wd ZEXOY:ZT TZ0Z/OZ/TO UO WRjjeH eNUcIA Aq uny

(2¢'0v5°TH8) {€E2'5€6'kL$) 00'0% 00°0% {ET'SEa'vis) sej0s efeg pung
(zrobs'ze) (£z'se6'vL) 00" o (£z'se6'vs) 2uereq pund O00'EST
axeeg pund
{zz'0ess) (05'662°1%) BE'0¥5'S$ £0°080'v$ (00°0pZ$) SIRI0L SSANHGENT JuaLn)
{zz-oes) (05'662°'1) BE'OYS'S 88080y (o0"0v2) 3jqedey s;UNOIY 000202
SUYIqer] uaLmnd
66'£0299% 85'S51°¥8% 00'815'%S SE'BEY'ETS £TSLTSES SIBJOL S]255Y LN
L¥BSE 12°89€ 98'5e 899 ST aqensaay 1AL 001121
15°£15 59'692°C o0 00’ SO'602°Z WNIPY AWd-UsuRseA] 0607101
10°£28's9 zLas'e PITEY'Y £STEHET €E'BLS'TL ysed 000° 10T
SIPSSY AL
pund 30 AlRJqrl - SET  puny
aeeg aiA aouejeg Buipuz SUPAID QLA NG QLA presuoy Siuejeg uonduasaq ooy WRI0Y
JEB), J0Ud

UNodaY dnjjoy apnpx3
bunsr peleq
0z/te/zT ybnoayy

Bunysiq souejeg |el L pung Y19



00001 qge| 193ndwod ajgenod
N - - 000'E sayddns uonenaiy
000°ZT Suissadoug pue uidojeied
N 000°0T ~ sayddng 200
I 0008 3035 |eLIoIuer
© 000'¢ ‘suonesadQ ajIgowyoog 000 ~ suonesadg ajgounjoog
- - ¥60'vE yiomyay ‘ssandwoy $60'vE yiomiap ‘siandwo)
00006  sjeusey Avesqn 000'06 ~ sjeuaiey Aeaqri
000T A3ojouyday Suneinaay 00T ASojouyaa) Sunemaay
000'0T - amnjuiny 000'ZT  a4nuuiny quawdinba jewsg
“wuawdinba jews
- t60°8€ETS sasuadx3 suoneiadp v60'88TS sasuadx3 suonesadg
- UBPUIN Ui 190100 MaN uapuly ur Jadi man -
) - uapunn vy Buinays man  uapuiy ui Buingays maN
do.pyooq 1ano Jooy do.py00q 1ano Jooy
sjuawaAoadu) sjuawanosdun
Suipung uapuiy Buipjing uapuiy
000'002% s1a{o1d lenden 000°0STS s133l044 |ende)
- ZNOLLdO B T NOILO
V6O'REES "0202/1/L @ vee pung

01 PEZ puny Wouy Jajsues)

:uopnendje) pund Adeagn

02-6T0Z 4B3A (B354 BIOV Aeagn

Auno) sej@nog

Lt wey opualby - juawniog Buysoddng
1Z/92/ 1 Buyasyy saaysnif jo pivog

Aunaqi7 anqng Ajuno?) sojBnogg

sy 30 plsuney siineg



(v60'BEE)

(006°26€ 000-vZZ}ul J3ysueiL Aynb3 pisay 3pas)

VE0'BEE . . _ysed uqag
o ) - - *WTT pung
o = v60'BEE ) (006°819'v08"vEZ) IND 43jsuesy Anb3 pisay
o o {v60'8€£) yse) pas)
. . wezpund
) ) - 020Z/1/L @ pzz puni 03 pEZ pund wouj Jajsuely
o B ) V60'8EE o 020Z/0€/9 @ 3due|eg pun4 Sujpu3
Y e i .+ ?cm..wﬂw.ﬂ - sainjpuadx3 [endy -
o ) 0vZ'886'T . ~ anuaaay [enay +
) ) 658'59T - 6T-BTOZ Ad :@due(eq punj uodn paaJfy
wuonenae) pung ?_m._n__._
. (v96'sz) 0vT'e86'T  p0T'10'E ; v0Z'v10'2 S i
¢ T06°L16 _ T06'L16 = _ TOG'LT6 - Jajsuesl 49
~ (¥96's2) 6EE0LOT £0€'960°T = E0E'960'T - ) uopNQUISIP %ES - STVd
 9LY'E0E YOO'9I8'T  O0BY'6IT'Z 9/2'501 v0Z'P10'T o B _saimyjpuadxy jejoL
L9195 SISt 789'e9 789'€9 " B Aeing jeyidey
SES'09 800°£29 EvSL89 ¥65'TY 6Y6'sY9 B s3j|ddng g sadjniag
VEGYL 189°0LE ST9'St STo'sty . siyauag aakojdwy
OV8'TIT 008018 0v9‘zz6 o 000v9'zZ6 S - ) sadep/sapie|es
‘@3ueliea |enydy uwm_u_._m jeuly Sjuswipuawy jadpng Umun_o_ud_

0Z-6T0Z 4834 |edst
ajnpayas 2ujpuny Aseaq]

Auno) sejdnog

Z#t wayj opuaby - quswndog Buyaoddng
tZ/9¢/ 1 Buysayy sazsniy jo panog
A1pagi7 aigng Ajuno?y sojBnog



Douglas County Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeling 1/26/21
Supporfing Document - Agenda ltem #8

CUSTOMER FOCUSED.
Customer first.
Amy Dodson January 14, 2021
Doughlas County Public Library Valid for 30 Days
MoldI™ Quaotation external
ftemNo Descr;;;t.i-on - - - B mt?c-:iI Price Total
HoldIT™ secure main unit with 19 touch screen,
E::_(::P ITM20- patron card barcode reader and receipt printer, 9 1 $10,995 00 $10,995.00
______ . Lockersincluded white finish S e —— 5 J
D-THOLDIT-M50-  HoldIT ™ Locker module with integrated returns bin and .
external 8 fockers. Includes RFID reader white finish o B __58"?95'00 $8,495.00
2::2:?”“”40— 15 bay locker unit. white finish 1 $8,495.00 $8,495.00
[D-THOLDITMEOE __ HoldiT ™ Locker finishing side panels white finish 2 $25000  $500.00
. Servi;es RAL Cuior choice https://d- . -
Color Selector techinternational.com/us/products/vending/ 5750.00 $750.00
Installation and traming of all hardware and software o
133 E be carried out by qualified D-Tech engineers 1 000 52,700.00
o BéécTi;atIEn of I;i_cErEé; suppoE and hardware mainte- - - B
ltemNo nance after the first 12 months = UnitTotal ~ Price Total
D-Tech Services License, Suppart and Maintenance
(Applicable following your 12-month warranty). A
complete package to cover equipment listed above; Year2 $2,500.00
includes license fees with software support over the
phone and via remote access through TeamViewer as T
well as on site help at the discretion of D-Tech when ear 3 $2,500.00
X required. Includes al! updates and upgrades relevant to
Services the application used. If the hardware will breakdown
(accidental or deliberate damage precluded) D-Tech will Year4 $2,500 00
replace it or repair in proper running order within scope
of the SLA. Current specified daytime 08:30 — 17:30 hours —_
r
can be covered {Min screen unit 1x 15 locker unit 1 = $2,500.00

return bin)

Terms and Conditions

Prices exclude any taxes (if any apply)

All prices are subject to confirmation prior to order

Quotation vafid for 30 days

12-months warranty on all equipment specified in quotation
Payment must be made within 30 days of the date of invoice

Power, data in location and 5IP2 connection on ILS must be setup be-
fore installation date. Warranty expires 12 months after installation, In-

stallation must take place with 12 month of delivery date

D-Tech International USA
251 Ranger Road Unit 1
Rio Grande, NJ 08242

D-Tech International. Building 136
Bantwaters Parks
Woodbridge, Suffolk. IP12 2TW

www d-techintemational com
www d-techshop.cem
Foliow us on twitler @Dtechdirect




Douglas County Public Library
C Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Pubilc Libracy

Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #9a

COMPUTER AND INTERNET USE POLICY
DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

The computer network of the Douglas County Public Library (DCPL) allows access to
resources beyond the collection of physical materials. Provision of these resources is
consistent with the DCPL Mission, which provides for educational and informational
resources to be made available. Individual users are responsible for abiding by the
provisions of acceptable use, as detailed below.

ACCEPTABLE USE

With the privilege to access computer network resources, including the Internet,
comes the responsibility to use them in a reasonable and ethical manner.
Responsible computer use in the library consists of using resources for educational and
informational purposes only, and not for unauthorized, illegal, or unethical purposes.
Patrons must observe United States electronic copyright laws.
A valid library card is required to access the public computers. Guest passes are
available for out-of-area visitors and anyone who requests a pass.

Library staff is available to assist patrons in the technical use of electronic
resources but may be unfamiliar with websites, software, or databases that are
located on the Internet. For Internet applications, the DCPL staff may not be able
to provide complete technical support.

Printing is available at both libraries for a nominal charge.

Viewing sexually explicit images on public computers creates a hostile
environment for other patrons and staff members and is not permitted.

All patrons are prohibited from accessing or attempting to access material that may be
harmful to minors, illegal, or sexually harassing

Minors under the age of eighteen may not access or attempt to access material that
may be harmful to minors, illegal, or sexually harassing whether any attempt to
publicly display is made.

Patrons are prohibited from accessing any library resources under the identity of
another person, or misrepresenting oneself as another user. Patrons are also
prohibited from attempting to modify or gain access to files or passwords; seeking
unauthorized access to any computer system or damaging or altering software

1



Dauglas County Public Library
C Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Public Library

Supporting Dacument - Agenda ltem #9a

components of any network or database.

The public computer area is a designated quiet space. Cell phones must be turned
off or set to silent/vibrate and cell phone conversations are not permitted in computer
areas. All cell phone conversations should take place outdoors or in the lobby areas
of both libraries.

Only one person may use the database and Internet workstations at any one time,
although parents, adult guardians, authorized tutors, and teachers may assist children
under the age of 18.

Content and usage of the Internet is largely unmonitored and uncontrolled. Internet
resources may contain content of a controversial nature. The DCPL cannot control
access to or the availability of information that often changes rapidly and
unpredictably. Library staff is available to assist patrons with searches and suggest
search strategies The accuracy of information on the Internet varies widely and the
user should critically evaluate such information.

USE BY MINORS

Children under the age of eight must be accompanied by a parent/adult guardian to
use the public computers, including the Internet. Parents/adult guardians of children
eight and over assume the responsibility of supervising their children’s computer
usage. Parents are strongly encouraged to prohibit their child from electronically
providing any personal information such as name, age, address, school, or
telephone number.

WORD PROCESSING:

Word processors with printers are provided for use within the library building.
Patrons are responsible for backing up all work using portable media.

Word processors do not have daily use or time limits. Word processors do not require
the patron to log on.
COMPUTER NETWORK AND INTERNET ACCESS:

Public Internet computer workstations do not have time limits. Patrons may use
the Email/Internet workstations until 10 minutes before the library closes.

2



Douglas County Public Library
C Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
e Lirary

Supporting Document - Agenda item #9a

Express internet computer stations are also available at the Minden library, with a
fifteen (15)minute time limit

Reference database workstations do not have daily use or time limits.
Wireless Network:

Wireless access to the Internet is provided as a free service to all patrons. Patrons
using the wireless network with their own equipment may use the network without
time constraints, so long as they abide by all other provisions of this policy. Patrons
are encouraged to utilize their own battery power and to navigate wireless
connectivity on their own. The Library cannot guarantee that any given device will
connect or guarantee any specific level of bandwidth. In order to protect the network,
the Library utilizes extensive security measures that may prevent certain activities.

Network and physical limitations within the library buildings are such that the DCPL
cannot guarantee privacy for Internet users.

Liability:

The Library is not responsible for any damage caused to a patron’s computer, device,
or property through contact with the Library's Internet stations, computers, electronic
resources, or electrical connections.

POLICY VIOLATIONS:

Library staff will instruct patrons to cease behavior that violates this policy explaining
what the violation is, what behavior needs to be corrected, and the consequences of
not correcting the behavior.

If the patron continues the behavior subsequent to a warning, library staff will hand the
interaction over to the most senior staff person available. The senior staff person will
inform the patron that refusal to cease prohibited behaviors or repeated infractions will
result in loss of all computer privileges.

The Library Director will determine how long any such suspension will last. If the
suspended patron refuses to agree to abide by the policy restrictions, such suspension
may be indefinite.



Douglas County Public Library
C Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
e Liarary

Supporting Document - Agenda liem #%a

The Douglas County Sheriffs Office will be contacted to handle any interactions where
patron behavior is deemed abusive, illegal, or threatening.

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ADOPTED APRIL 1997
REVISED DECEMBER 1998, MARCH 1999, AUGUST 2000, JUNE 2002 , SEPTEMBER 2004,
APRIL 2005 ,MARCH 2006, NOVEMBER 2007, MARCH 2009



Douglas County Public Library
C Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Public Lbracy

Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #9b

LIBRARY USER SUGGESTIONS AND GRIEVANCES POLICY
DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

As a public entity, the Library assumes a duty to provide services that are responsive to
the requests and needs of the community.

It is the responsibility of each staff member to acknowledge and respond to informal
verbal complaints or suggestions from Library patrons in a friendly and noncritical
manner. Patrons’ complaints and suggestions regarding specific Library materials may
submit a Request for Reconsideration form.

Patrons are welcome to meet with the Library Director to discuss their concerns. A
suggestion box is available in each Library and any submitted suggestions are collected
and evaluated weekly.

The Library Director will attempt to reach common ground with the user and to resolve
the issue. If the user is not satisfied with the response of the Library Director, the
complainant will be given the opportunity to address the complaint or suggestion to
the Library Board of Trustees, whose decision will be final. The Library Board of
Trustees can be reached by email at libraryboardoftrustees@douglas.lib.nv.us. The
Library Board meeting schedule can be provided upon request, and can also be found on
the Library’s website.

LiBrARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AppROVED 1993, 2004, 2008, MAy 28, 2013



dcpl Douglas County Public Library
sl v Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21

Supporting Document - Agenda Hem #9¢

MATERIALS COLLECTION
DETENTION FACILITIES

I.  China Spring Youth Camp / Aurora Pines Girls Facility
a. Materials Collection Policy
b. Collection Development Profile
c. Request for Reconsideration Appendix |

Il. Lake Tahoe Juvenile Detention Facility
a. Materials Collection Policy
b. Collection Development Profile
¢. Annual Agreement
d. Request for Reconsideration Appendix lI



DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

MATERIALS COLLECTION POLICY
CHINA PRING YOUTH CAMP / AURORA PINES GIRLS FACILITY
DETENTION FACILITIES

I Overview

In a joint effort with the China Spring Youth Camp (CSYC) and Aurora Pines Girls' Facility
(APGF), the Douglas County Public Library extends library service to residents of the

China Spring Youth Camp and Aurora Pines Girls' Facility, in-ackrewledgment-aftheir—
restricted-aecess-to-publiclibraries. The Library provides services through an on-campus

library housed in the Jacobson High Schoo! building, and two smaller collections, each of
which is housed in the dormitories. The library actively maintains the collections
through regularly scheduled visits to the Camp, and through the selection and purchase
of new and replacement materials.

In providing this service, both agencies recognize the educational, informational and
recreational needs of residents in institutional settings. Library staff selects materials
that are supportive of the Camp’s and Facility's goals and those that are responsive and
representative to the divergent needs of their residents. The Library provides current
fiction and non-fiction materials-aswel-asstandard-authorstitles
and-subjeets. The scope of the collection restricts only materials which present a threat
to the security of the Camp and Facility and/or the advancement of treatment
programs.

. Selection:

The Douglas County Public Library selects materials based upon suggestions from
China Spring Youth Camp and Aurora Pines Girls' Facility staff and residents,
reviews in the media, examination materials from publishers, and the subject
knowledge and expertise of library staff.

1. Collection Maintenance;

The Douglas County Library makes a pasitive effort to keep the collections up to date
and maintain the attractiveness of the collections by regularly weeding outdated,
unused, and worn materials. Library staff evaluates withdrawn materials for
replacement.

Iv. Contraband Materials:



The Douglas County Public Library and the China Spring Youth Camp (CPYC) and Aurora
Pines Girls' Facility {(APGF) recognize the educational, informational and recreational
needs of residents in institutional settings. The scope of the three-collections is broad,
representing the divergent needs of the residents. While the County Library abides by
the American Library Association's Library Bill of Rights, "Free Access to Libraries for
Minors," it also respects and recognizes the special needs of the Facility and restricts
only material which presents a threat to the security of the Camp or Facility and/or the
advancement of treatment programs.

If CSYC or APGF staﬁ wishes to have materials removed from their collections, they
should eomple bmit-contact the Youth

Services Libraian or Ltbragg D:rectoﬁe—the—éS—V%P@F—&eets; The Camp Director,
working with the Library, will make the final decision on the status of the item.

ADOPTED 5/22/2007; REVISED 1/26/2010



China Spring Youth Camp / Aurora Pines Girls Facility
Request for Reconsideration of Library Materials

Please Provide the Following information on this material:

Title: Author:

Copyright date: Publisher/Producer:

Where is this material located? Circle one below:
High School Library ~ APGF (Girl's Dorm)  CSYC (Boy's Dorm)

Please describe how this item presents a threat to the security of the Facility and/or the
advancement of programs. Please be specific, citing page numbers, if possible.

Have you read, viewed or listened to the entire work? If not, what parts?

Can you suggest other material to take its place?

What comments would you like to make?

Name: Date:

Phone: E-mail:

Please submit to CSYC/APGF Director
ADOPTED 5/22/2007; REVIEWED, RE-ADOPTED 1/26/2010




Appendix | / Detention Facilities 1/28/2010
DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

MATERIALS COLLECTION POLICY
LAKE TAHOE JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER
DETENTION FACILITIES

I Overview

In a joint effort with the Lake Tahoe Juvenile Detention Center (LTIDC), the Douglas County

Public Library extends library service to residents of the center -in-acknowledgment-aftheir—
restricted-access-to-publiclibraries: The Library provides services through a collection housed

within the detention center. The library actively maintains the collections through regularly
scheduled visits to LTIDC, and through the selection and purchase of new and replacement
materials.

In providing this service, both agencies recognize the educational, informational and
recreational needs of residents in institutional settings. Library staff selects materials that are
supportive of the Center’s goals and those that are responsive and representative to the
divergent needs their residents. The Library provides reference materials as well as standard—
authorstittes-and-subjestsfiction and non-fiction. The scope of the collection restricts only
materials which present a threat to the security of the Center and/or the advancement of
treatment programs.

. Selection:
A, Method:

The Douglas County Public Library selects materials based upon suggestions from LTIDC
staff, reviews in the media, examination materials from publishers, and the subject
knowledge and expertise of library staff.

M, Collection Maintenance:

The Douglas County Library makes a positive effort to keep the collections up to date and
maintain the attractiveness of the collections by regularly weeding outdated, unused, and worn
materials. Library staff evaluates withdrawn materials for replacement.

Iv. Contraband Materials:

The Douglas County Public Library and LTIDC recognize the educational, informational and
recreational needs of residents in institutional settings. While the County Library abides by the
American Library Association's Library Bill of Rights, "Free Access to Libraries for Minors," it also
respects and recognizes the special needs of the Center and restricts only material which
presents a threat to the security of LTIDC and/or the advancement of treatment programs.

Following is a list of specific materials which are prohibited, and will not be purchased or
delivered to the collections by the Douglas County Public Library. In partnership, the
responsibility of monitoring materials falls to LTIDC staff.



If an LTIDC staff member wishes to have materials removed from the collection, theyshould—

complete-thereconsiderationform-and-sendtethey should contact the Youth Services Libraian

or Library Director. The LTIDC staff, working with the Library, will make the final decision on the

status of the item.

ADOPTED 1/26/2010



Douglas County Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Poagtes Gy B Ubrary

Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #9d

POLICY ON EXHIBITS AND DISPLAYS
DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

As part of its mission to serve the educational, recreational, and cultural needs of the citizens of
Douglas County, the Douglas County Public Library provides a-limited ameunt-ef-exhibit and
display space. Such space consists of display cases and areas for distribution and posting of
community information. Exhibits, displays and postings by the liLbrary will take precedence over
any other exhibit or, display or posting; of secondary precedence will be materials produced by
Douglas County, and materials related to other governmental entities.

The library reserves the right to determine the availability of time and space for all accepted
exhibits, displays, and postings. The library does not endorse any ideas expressed in exhibits,
displays or postings submitted by non-library individuals or groups.

EXHIBITS: Exhibits for the display cases should be of community interest and generally should be
of a cultural, recreational, charitable or educational nature. Display cases are located near the
circulation desks in both libraries and the exhibits should be appropriate for viewing by all ages.

Anyone wishing to place an exhibit in a library display case should complete an application and
waiver of responsibility. The staff member in charge of exhibits will determine if the proposed
exhibit meets library guidelines and if so, will schedule the exhibit as space is available. Depending
on the library's schedule, exhibits may be placed for a variety of time periods, usually 4 weeks. If
an application for exhibit is not accepted, the library staff member in charge of exhibits will so
notify the applicant.

The library is not responsible for any damage or loss that may occur to an exhibitor's property
while it is on display at the library.

DISTRIBUTION OF INFORMATIVE MATERIALS: The library provides space for distribution of
materials of community interest and public service such as road maps, college catalogs and
schedules, Recreation Department schedules, pamphlets about consumer topics, applications for
federal student financial aid, voter registration forms, et al.

CAMPAIGN MATERIALS: During campaign periods, the library allots a small area for distribution of
informative campaign literature. Candidates and advocates of ballot questions are invited to place
their campaign material during the following periods: 30 days prior to the primary election
through the date of the primary election; 30 days prior to the general election through the date of
the general election. Space is limited and repetitive campaign material may be removed.



Douglas County Public Library
Board of Trusiees Meeting 1/26/21
Qg Cowny B Adbic Lhiwry

Supporting Document - Agenda Item #9d

BULLETIN BOARDS: The library provides a limited amount of space for posting of notices of
community interest and public service. Examples of the types of notices generally permitted
include notices about public meetings, job announcements for public entities, flyers for concerts
and plays, course announcements, and community resource information. Space will not be
provided for commerce or for-profit purposes. The library staff may remove a flyer at any time if it
does not meet the criteria outlined in these guidelines, if it is outdated, or if there is not sufficient
space on the bulletin board. Notices may only be placed by library staff on the bulletin boards
specifically set aside for such purposes.

USE OF LIBRARY FACILITIES: The library may not be used as a location for fundraising or
promotional activities for a non-library organization such as bake sales, craft fairs, car washes, etc.

Exceptions may be made at the discretion of the Library Director. At-the-diseretion-ofthe-Library-
Director-thedThe Library may be used as a collection point for donations of items for community

service, such as the Food Closet or Coat Drive, which must be approved by the Library Director.

These guidelines are intended to provide information about the types of exhibits, displays and
postings allowed at the library. In any case, library staff may determine whether a particular item
meets these guidelines and whether or not it shall be allowed. Library staff may remove items or
displays not meeting these guidelines. Protests shall be made in writing to the Library Director,
who will respond to the protestor; if the problem is not resolved, the protestor may appeal to the
Library Board of Trustees, whose decision will be final.

LiBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AppProOVED 1993, 2004, 2006, FEBRUARY 26, 2013



dCFj Douglas County Public Library
rs-b=rd hymof N Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21

Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #%e

POLICY ON GIFTS
DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

It is the policy of the Douglas County Public Library that the-operations ef-the-Eibrary-be funded
publicly through tax revenues. However, the Library Board recognizes a need for private donations
to supplement the funds provided by the Ceounty and the state and federal governments.

The Library encourages donations of money, items, or service by members of the community. All
donations become the property of the Library. Donations will not be accepted if undue conditions
are placed on the donation by the donor, such as restrictions on whe-ean-use-the-the use of donated
items. The Library reserves the right to accept or reject any gifts of funds, library materials or
equipment; materials not added to the library collection are-may be given to the Friends of the
Library, placed in the book sale, er—deﬂatee!-teshared w1th another llbraly se1=|991-c-:rr—eﬁ-mnwm-l:yL

greupor used for another purpose
the-dener:

Donations to the Library are tax deductible. At the request of the donor, library staff will provide an
acknowledgement receipt for tax purposes. The library staff is prohibited by law from making any
determination of the value of the donated items. Further guidance is available from IRS Publication
561.

Donated monies in the Trustees” Gift Fund may be used for the construction of new Library
buildings, capital improvement to existing buildings, Library services or programs, staff
development and training, collection development, equipment and furniture, and other identified
Library purposes.

In accordance with Douglas County policy, library staff will not accept any personal gifts,
consideration, or compensation in connection with their work as library staff. Any such gifts

received must be either-depesitedgiven to the Library-with-the-Fibeary or returned to the donor.

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
APPROVED 1993, 2004, MARCH 235, 2008



Douglas County Public Library

dCd Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21

D Co DA ey Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #9F

REGISTRATION OF BORROWERS POLICY
DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

The Douglas County Public Library registers individuals to use the library to fulfill its responsibility for
maintaining control of the materials it lends.

All residents of Nevada are eligible for free borrowing privileges from the library. As a courtesy, the
library also extends free borrowing privileges to non-residents of Nevada.

The record of all materials loaned requires the use of a "library card," which has a unique number
that is assigned to the patron. This card must be presented each time materials are checked out,
when items are renewed, or when requesting information about the status of an account-{fees-owed;-
etes). If a patron is unable to present the library card at-the-cireulation-desk-and can provide picture-
photo identification, the staff member may look up the patron account and proceed with the
transaction. Fhe-fee his-sepvice : - EE o B .

" o

The patron is responsible for all items checked out on his/her card. Card holder’s information is
updated at least once every two years.

Children under 16 must complete an application form and submit it, with a parent or legal guardian
present, to a library staff member. The parent or guardian is responsible for all materials checked out
by their minor child. (Responsibility for materials checked out by a minor may be assigned to another

person or entity with approval of the Library Director or the Library Supervisor.)
* ok ok *k ¥

The following information must be provided in order to receive a library card:

1. Valid pieture-photo identification of the patron, or his/her parent or guardian if the patron is under
the age of 16. Acceptable forms of identification are: a driver's license, a state-issued or tribal-issued
identification card, military identifi catlon, employee |dent|ﬁcatlon, a paSSport a student ldentlﬁcatlon
card, or immigration papers. Fae 2z : ogp Nevada-drive

ficense-within-30-days-

2. A valid current mailing address, including local and permanent addresses if a seasonal or a
temporary visitor. If patron’s ID does not show a current address, the following documents may be
used:

e Rent/lease/property purchase agreement

o  Utility bill

s US Mail postmarked within the last 30 days



Douglas County Public Library

dCd Board of Trusiees Meeting 1/26/21
Do Conrme DA ey Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #9Pf

3. A valid current physical address, if different from mailing address. This is used for statistical
purposes.

4. A current telephone number(s) for home, message,-work or cell (with a United States area code).

5. BirthdateDate of birth. Patron birthdate is used for verifying identity in the absence of the library
card and for statistical purposes.

if all requirements are not provided at the time of registration, the patron will be limited to a 3-item
checkout until all information is provided.

All information collected on a patron’s record is confidential except for purposes of collecting overdue
library materials and other library uses allowed by law. NRS 230.103

Verification of patron information

Cards generally require staff verification of patron information every two years. More frequent
verification of patron information may be required for patrons whose stay in the area is
indeterminate, such as motel/campground residents, seasonal residents, exchange students, and
other temporary residents.

For all new patrons, the initial checkout will be limited to three items. Subsequent checkouts will not

generally be limited {apar-from-limits-on-specificitems-persubject-eted-unless address verification is

incomplete.

Replacement cards are issued for a $1.00 fee when the patron has lost his/her card. Patrons may
request the replacement of an existing card for a fee of $1.00.

It is the responsibility of the patron to notify the library if the card is lost or stolen or if there is any
change of name, address, email address, or telephone number.

Patrons may be prevented from checking out items when a patron’s account has significant negative
activity such as, but not limited to:

* [nvalid, inconsistent information

e ltems not returned

o Fees over $18:6020.00

s Multiple cards

Waivers, limits, and all changes to patron accounts in special circumstances are at the discretion of
the Library Director and Library Supervisor.,

LiBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
1991, 1993, 1995, 1998 2001, 2004, 2007, 2011, 2013, MARCH 22, 2016



Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #12a
Current Bylaws, Rev. 2008

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BYLAWS
DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

I. NAME

The name of the organization shall be the Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees. The term
"Library Board" will be used in these Bylaws interchangeably with the official name.

II. PURPOSE

The purpose of the Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees shall be to carry out the powers
and duties set forth for library trustees under Nevada law (NRS Chapter 379).

I1l. APPOINTMENT/TERM/VACANCIES/REMOVAL/COMPENSATION

I. The Library Board shall consist of five members who are residents of Douglas County and are
appointed by the Board of County Commissioners in accordance with Nevada law. Applications are
available from the County Manager's office.

2. Trustees are appointed for a four year term expiring December 31 of the fourth year. Trustees shall
hold office until their successors are appointed and qualified.

3. Vacancies in the office of library trustee must be filled by appointment by the Board of County
Commissioners. Trustees appointed to fulfill an unexpired term shall serve the remainder of the term.

4. Trustees may not be appointed to hold office for more than two consecutive four-year terms.

5. The Board of County Commissioners may remove any trustee who fails, without cause, to attend
three successive meetings of the trustees. A recommendation for such removal will be acted upon by
the Library Board of Trustces at a regularly scheduled meeting and shall be forwarded to the Board of
County Commissioners for appropriate action.

6. The Library Board shall serve without compensation.

IV. ABSENCES

Regular attendance at mectings is expected of all members. If possible, members unable to attend a
meeting should notify the Board Chair or the Library Director in advance of the meeting. The Library
Board may recommend to the Board of County Commissioners the removal of a trustee who fails to

meet attendance requirements set forth in Article III, Part 5 of this document.

V. PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY



Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #12a
Current Bylaws, Rev. 2008

1. Business shall be conducted in accordance with Nevada law, these bylaws, the Nevada Open
Meeting Law (NRS 241.020) and Sturgis Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure.

2. A quorum of three members must be present for business to be conducted at a meeting.

3. A majority vote of the quorum present shall be necessary for any act of the Library Board.

VI. OFFICERS

I. Annually, in January, the Library Board shall elect a Chairperson to preside over all meetings.

2. The Library Board shall elect any other officers deemed necessary by the group, generally a Vice
Chair to substitute for the Chair, as necessary.

3. The Library Board may appoint committees as the need arises. Each committee shall be chaired by a
member of the Library Board and shall report all findings and recommendations to the Library Board.

4. A nonvoting secretary, usually the department secretary, shall be appointed by the Library Director
to take minutes of Library Board meetings.

VII. MEETINGS AND RECORDS

I. All Library Board mectings shall be conducted in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting Law
(NRS 241.020)

2. Regular meetings of the Library Board shall be held monthly. A calendar of meeting times, dates,
and locations shall be adopted at the January meeting of each year.

3. Special meetings may be called by the Chair, a quorum of the Board, or by the Library Director.

4. Notices of meetings and agendas shall be posted in three public places, the Library’s website, and at
the location of the meeting, observing the time frames outlined in the Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS
241.020).

5. Meetings are normally held at the main library in Minden, the branch library at Lake Tahoe, or
alternate locations as neccssary. The location of each meeting shall be indicated on the agenda for each
meeting.

6. The Library Director shall be responsible for maintaining an official record of all meetings and Board
actions. Records will be retained as specified by the Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS241.020) and
Nevada Records Retention Schedule (NRS 239.121-125).

VIII. POWERS AND DUTIES OF TRUSTEES

As set forth in NRS 379.025, the Library Board shall:

2



Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #12a
Current Bylaws, Rev. 2008

(a) Establish, supervise, and maintain a library.

(b) Appoint, evaluate the performance of and, if necessary, dismiss a Librarian.

(c) Hold and posscss the property and effects of the Library in trust for the public.

(d) Submit annual budgets to the Board of County Commissioners containing detailed
estimates of the amount of money necessary for the operation and management of the library
for the next succceding year.

(h) Establish bylaws and regulations for the management of the Library and their own
management.

(1) Manage all the property, real and personal, of the Library.

(j)Acquirc and hold real and personal property, by gift, purchase, or bequest, for the Library.
(k)Administer any trust declared or created for the Library.

(1) Maintain or defend any action in reference to the property or affairs of the Library.

The Library Board may:

(a) Make purchases and secure rooms.

(b) Authorize the merger or, subject to the limitations in NRS 379.0221, the consolidation of a
town or city library with a county library district.

(¢} Invest the moncy in the appropriate library fund in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 355 of NRS.

(d) Do all acts necessary for the orderly and efficient management and control of the library.

1X. RELATIONSHIP TO LIBRARY DIRECTOR

The Library Director is appointed by the Library Board and reports to the Board. The Library Director
shall be the Exccutive Dircctor of the Library and subject to the policies adopted by the Library Board.
The duties and responsibilities of the Director shall include such duties as the direction and supervision
of all staff, the selection of library materials, the administration of library services and management of
facilities, the submission to the Library Board of regular reports on the library's status, reports on
policy, and budgeting recommendations.

X. AMENDMENT

These bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the Library Board provided written notice of the
proposed amendment is submitted to each Trustee at least three days prior to the meeting and placed on
the Library Board agenda.

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
APPROVED 1997, 2004, FFBRUARY 26, 2008



dCd Douglas County Public Library
breord IR Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21

Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #12b
Bylaws Commitiee suggestions

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BYLAWS
OF THE
DOUGLASCOUNTY PUBLICLIBRARY

L. NAME

Thenameoftheorganization shall be the Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees. Theterm
“Library Board" or*Board’ willbe used in these Bylaws interchangeably with the official name._As a
governing board under NRS 379.025, the Library Board establishes bylaws for the management of
the Library and the Library Board.

I, -PURPOSE

Thepurpose ofthe DouglasCounty Public Library Boardof Trusteesshall betocarry outthe powers
andduties setforth forlibrary trusteesunder Nevadalaw (NRS Chapter379).

HHII. APPOINTMENT/TERM/V ACANCIES/REMOVAL/COMPENSA TION

1. The Library Board shallconsistof fivemembers whoareresidents of Douglas County and are
appointed by the Board of County Commissioners in accordance with Nevada law {“Trustees™).
Applications are available from the County Manager's office.

2. Trustees arcappointed for a four-yearterm expiring December 31 of the fourth year. Trustees
shall hold office until their successors are appointed-and-gualified.

3. Vacancies in the office of library trustee must be {illed by appointment by the Board of County
Commissioners. A TrusteeFrustees appointed to fulfill an unexpired term shall serve the remainder
of thate term.

4. Trusiees may not be appointed to hold office for more than two consecutive four-yearterms.

2. The Board of County Commissioners may remove any (rustee who fatls, without a valid
reasoneause, to attend three successive meetings of the Libery Boudeustees. A recommendation for
suchremovalad will be acted upon by the Library Board-efFrsstees ataregularly scheduled meeting
and shall be Torwarded tothe Board of County Commissioners for appropriate action_immediately
after the public meeting where such recommendation was approved by the Library Board.

5:0. Pursuant to Douglas County policy on Boards, Committees and Commissions,
former employees of Douglas County, including former Douglas County Public Library
employees, are not eligible for appointment to the Library Board until one (1) year after
their separation of employment.




deI Douglas County Public Library
et Board of Trustees Meefing 1/26/21
Supporting Document - Agenda lfem #12b

Bylaws Cemmitiee suggestions

6:7. The Library Board shall serve without compensation_unless such compensation is set by the
Board of County Commissjoners pursuant to NRS 379.020.

IV.ABSENCES

Regular attendance at mectings isexpected of all Truseesmesmbess. Hpessiblelf possible, any
Trusteemesbers unable to attend an regularly scheduled meeting ofthe Library Board should notify the
Board Chair or the Library Director in advance of the meeting. The Library Board may recommend to
the Board of County Commissionersthe removal ofatrustee who fails_tode-_meetattendance
requirements set forthin Article [11, Part 58ofthese Bylaws.isdocument

V. PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY



Douglas County Public Library
dC Board of Trusiees Meeting 1/26/21
peoth Supporting Document - Agenda Item #12b

Ol Cowmy . .
Bylaws Commitiee suggestions

I;.‘" 1. Business shall be conducted in accordance with Nevada law, these bBylaws, the Nevada Open
™ Meeting Law (NRS 241.020) and Sturgis Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure.

| 2. Aquorumofdksthree Thuewmembers must be-presentbe present forbusinesstobeconducted ata
meeting.

3. Amujority voteofthequorum present shalshall be necessary forany actofthe Library Board._A tie
vole shall result in a failed motion without any action being taken by the Library Board.

4. When necessary, it is permissible for a Trustees to participaie remotely via
communication technologies. Any Trustee appearing via technology remotely shall be
counted in the quorum count.

V1. OFFICERS
[.Annually, in January, the Library Board shall elect a Chairperson to preside overall meetings.

2. The Library Board shall elect any other officers deemed necessary by the Board of Ti ,ath
apenerally a Vice Chairperson to substitute for the Chairperson, as necessary.

3. No Board member shall be eligible to serve more than one term in the same office. A
vacancy in an office shall be filled by a vote of the Trustees at the next regularly scheduled
meeting of the Library Board after the vacancy occurs. An officer shall serve a term of one
year from the date of the annual meeting at which they are elected and until a successor is

elected.
ol

4. The Library Board may appoint commitices as the need arises. Each committee shall be chaired bya
member of the Library Board and shall report all findings and recommendations to the Library Board.

5. Ad Hoc committees for the study of special problems may be appointed by the Chairperson,_
with the approval of the Library Board. to serve until the final report of the work for which_
the committee was created has been filed. These commitiees may also include staff and
public representatives, as well as outside experts.

3:

4-6. A nonvoting secretary, usually the Librrydepartment sceretary, shall be appointed by the
Library Director totake minutes of Library Board meetings.

VIL. MEETINGS AND RECORDS

1. All Library Board meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeling Law
(NRS 241.020),

2. Regular meetings of the Library Bouard shall bedeld monthly, excluding the month of December.




Douglas County Public Library
dcd Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
N Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #12b

Bylaws Commitiee suggestions

A calendar of meeting times, dates, and locations shall be adopted at the January meeting ol eanch
year.

3. Special meetings may becalled by the Chairperson or, upon the written request of at least two
Trustees, must be called by the Chairperson to conduct the business for which the special meeting was
specifically called -a-qﬂeFume?-the-Be&Eel—er—b-y-Hae-I:lbmﬁtheeeef Except in cases of emergency, at
least 48-hours advance notice must be given by the Chairperson to the Trustees. In no case may a
meeting of the Library Board be called with less than two hours’ advance notice to the Trustees.

34. Any Trustee may cause any relevant topic to be placed on the agenda of an
upcoming meeting of the Library Board if the agenda material is provided to the Library
Director before the deadline required under the Nevada Open Meeting Law for the next
meeting of the Library Board.

4-Noticesefmeetingsof meetings undagendasshallbepostedinthree publicplaces, the Library's
website,ardat the location of the scheduled scheduled meeting, and each library branch observing the time frames
outlined inthe Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS 241.020).

b. SMeetinesareronna heldatthe mairtibrarrinMinden;thebranchlibraryatlake A0e50
phernate-locations-asneeessary- The location of each meeting of the Library Board shall be indicated on the agenda for

each meeting.

6. The Library Director shall be responsible for maintaining an official record of all meetings and Board
| actions. Records will be retained as specified by the Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS "41 1020)and
Nevada Records Retention Schedule (NRS 239.121-125).

V111, POWERS AND DUTIES OF TRUSTEES

andregitationsgoverninglibrary-operations-and-serviees—Asset forth inNRS 379025, the Library

Board shall:



Boord of Trustees Meeling 1/26/21

Supporting Document - Agendo ltem #12b
dcpl Bylaws Commitfee suggestions
A bte Lbrery

() Establish, supervise, and maintain a CoutyiLibrary.

(b) Appoint; evaluate the performance of and, if necessary, dismiss a Librarian.

(c)Hold and pessessthepossess the property andeffectsofthe Library intrust forthe public.
(d) Submit annual budgets to the Board of County Commissioners containing detailed
estimates of the amount of money necessary lorthe operation and management of the
library forthe next succeeding fiscal year.

(h) Establish bylaws and regulations for the management of the Library andand the conduct

of the Trustees+heirown-management.

(1) Manage all the realand personal property ;-real-and-personat-efheld by the Library in trust for
the public.

{ Acquire and hold real and personal property; by gift, purchase, or bequest, for

the Library.

$k)  -HaAdminister any trustdeclared or created forthe Library.

(1) Maintain erdefendor defendunyactioninreferencetethelo theproperty eraffaiesor affairs
ofthe Library.

(m) Cooperate with other public officials and boards and maintain vital public
relations.

(n) Each Trustee must complete the training offered by the Nevada Council on_
Libraries and Literary Board within two months of attending the Trustee’s first
Library Board meeting.

(o) Regularly review the physical and building needs of the Library to ensure that
they meet the requirements of the programs offered by the Library.

(p) _Approve and submit any required report to the State Library or other state

dgency.

9
TheLibrary Board may:

(2) Make purchases and secure rooms.

(b) Authorize the merger or;subjeettethelimitationsinNRS 379022 the consolidation ol'a
tewaorcity library withacounty library district_in accordance with NRS Chapter 355.

(c)Investthemoney intheappropriate library lund inaccordance withthe provisions of -

ChapterNRS Chapier 3556fNRS.
(d) Doallactsnecessary fortheorderly andeificient managementand control ofthe Liibrary.

IX. _ COMPLIANCE WITH DOUGLAS COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

a. The Library Board, with the assistance of the Library Director, will prepare, develop_
and submit annual budgets to the Board of County Commissioners containing
detailed estimates of the amount of money necessary for the operation and
management of the library for the next fiscal year.

b. The Library Board shall have exclusive control of the expenditure of all moneys
collected, donated or appropriated for the library fund and shall audit and approve
all library expenditures, as well as approve all grant submissions by the Library.

c. Budget transfer requests of more than $10,000 must be submitted to the Library Board
for review and approval prior to, or contemporaneously with, the request’s submission
to the Douglas County Finance Department.

d. Any budget transfer request must be accompanied by supporting_




Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #12b

deI Bylaws Commitiee suggestions
Douglin Conrity BAubict Lirary

documentation. Budget transfers include: transfers within functions, between functions,
funds or contingency accounts that do not increase the total appropriation for any fiscal

ear, transfers from reserves, and transfers between capital projects.

approval prior to any change. Budget transfers and augmentation requests must be
processed consistent with the Douglas County Finance Department’s policies and

procedures.

IX.RELATIONSHIPWITHTHEFO LIBRARY DIRECTOR

The Library Directorguliteisappointed bythe Library Boardand gulbersposblyeperts-to the Linry
Bourd. The Library Director shall bethebe the Executive Director ofthe Library and subject to the
policies and goals adopted by the Library Board. The duties-and-+esponsibilities-ofthe Director shall
act as the technical advisor to the Library Board. The Director shall be invited to all Library Board meetings but
may be excluded from closed sessions at the request of any Trustee and shall have not vote on the business of the
Library Board.

The Library Director shall study and support legislation that will bring about the greatest good to-
the greatest number of library users. The Board of Trustees shall be updated by the Library
Director, at a minimum, semi-annually (Januvary and July) during years the Nevada State
Legislature is nol in session and, at a minimum, quarterly during years the Nevada State Legislature
is in session regarding legislation or pending legislative issues, including interim committees and
bill draft requests, which maj 1mpact the Douglas Coum!.r lera[}_ nd as ma:, deemed amgrognale
I_J_ythelerar_'-.rBo.lrd' = e : : e -9

X. WEBSITE

Website emails: Communication with and availability o the public is an essential element to
the role of each Trustee. Therefore, the Library website shall have an email address or other
electronic avenue which directs public comments and messages directly io the Chairperson of
the Board of Library Trustees, which emails shall be discussed at every Library Board
meeting.  As of 2019, the email address was www.libraryboardoftrustees @douglas.lib.nv.us.

XI._  CALENDAR

1. Every January new Trustees shall be selected by the Board of County Commissioners.

2. Every August the Library Board will start the process of establishin g objectives for the
achievement of the long range goals.

3. Every September the Library Board will start the development of the upcoming fiscal
vear’s budget in consultation with the Library Direclor.

4. The Library Board shall, by October of each vear, discuss, update, review, and approve:




Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21

Supporting Document - Agenda llem #12b
deI Bylaws Commitiee suggestions
At

a. A 10-year long range plan;
b. Set goals and milestones for the upcoming calendar year;

c. Set specific expectations and objectives for the Library Director for the upcoming
calendar year; and
5. Complete the annual evaluation of the Library Director prior to the annual anniversary of
the Director’s date of employment.

XII.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST
l. Trustees may not in, their private capacity. negotiate, bid for, or enter into a
contract with Douglas County or the Douglas County Public Library in which they
have a direct or indirect financial interest.
2. A Trustee shall withdraw from any Board discussion, deliberation, and must
not vote on any matter in which the Trustee is associated or has a substantial
financial inlerest.
3 A Trustee may not receive anything of value that could reasonably be
expected to influence his or her vote or other official action as a Trustee.

XII. AMENDMENT
X. AMENDMENT

These Bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting of the Library Board by a majority vote of all
members of the Library Board, provided written notice of the proposed amendment shall have been
mailed to all members at least ten days prior to the meeting at which such action is proposed to be

EFFECTIVETHIS _ day of 2019,

By:

Chairperson




Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Supporting Document - Agenda Item #12¢
Library Director's suggestions

Douglas County Public Library

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BYLAWS
DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

I. NAME

The name of the organization shall be the Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees,
located in Douglas County, Nevada. The term "Library Board" will be used in these Bylaws
1nterchangeably with the ofﬁcml name.

II. PURPOSE

The purpose of the Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees shall be to carry out the
powers and duties and assume the responsibilities set forth for Library Trustees under Nevada
Revised Statute 379.

I[II. APPOINTMENT/TERM/VACANCIES/REMOVAL/COMPENSATION

I. The Library Board shall consist of five members who are residents of Douglas County and are
appointed by the Board of County Commissioners in accordance with Nevada law. Applications
are available from the County Manager's office.

2. Trustees are appointed for a four year term expiring December 31 of the fourth year, Trustees
shall hold office until their successors are appointed ard-qualified.

3. Vacancies in the office of Library Trustee must be filled by appointment by the Board of
County Commissioners. Trustees appointed to fulfill an unexpired term shall serve the
remainder of the term.

4. Truslees may not be appointed to hold office for more than two consecutive four-year terms.

5. The Board of County Commissioners may remove any Trustee who fails, without cause, {0
attend three (3) consecutive meetings of the Trustees, in accordance with NRS 379.020. A
recommendation for such removal will be acted upon by the Library Board of Trustees at a
regularly scheduled meeting and shall be forwarded to the Board of County Commissioners for
appropriate action. It shall be the duty of the chairperson to notify the appointing officials. (NRS
379.020, Section 5)

6. Former employees of Douglas County, including Douglas County Public Library, are not
eligible for appointment to the Library Board until a minimum of ten (10) years after the
termination of their employment.



Devglas County Public Library

dcpl Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Ly Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #12¢c

Library Director's suggestions

Douglis Couwny 8 Al

7. The Library Board shall serve without compensation.
IV. ABSENCES

Regular attendance at meetings is expected of all members. If possible, members unable to
atlend a meeting should notify the Board Chair or the Library Director in advance of the
meeting. The Library Board may recommend to the Board of County Commissioners the
removal of a Trustee who fails to meet attendance requirements set forth in Article III, Part 5 of
this document.

V. PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

1. Business shall be conducted in accordance with Nevada law, these bylaws, the Nevada Open
Meeting Law (NRS 241.020) and Sturgis’ Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure.

2. A quorum of three members must be present at a meeting for the transaction of business at any
meeting.
3. A majority vote of the quorum present shall be necessary for any act of the Library Board.

4. Pursuant to NRS 241.00 a Library Trustee may take part in a meeting by means of
teleconference or videoconference. The Library Board shall ensure that all Trustees and the
members of the public who are present at the meeting can hear or observe and participate in the
meeling.

VI. OFFICERS

1. Annually, in January, the Library Board shall elect a Chairperson among the appointed
Trustees to preside over all meetings. Nominations may be made from the floor at that time.

2. The Library Board shall elect any other officers deemed necessary by the group, generally a
Vice Chair to substitute for the Chair, as necessary. Ne-Beard-membershall-be-eligibleto-serve-
mere-than-one-term-in-the-same-office. A vacancy in an office shall be filled by vote at the next
regular meeting of the Board after the vacancy occurs. Officers shall serve a term of one year
from the date of the annual meeting at which they are elected and until their successors are
elected. In the absence of the chairperson, the vice chairperson shall perform all duties
authorized for the chairperson.

3. The Library Board may appoint committees as the need arises, in accordance with NRS 241.
Each committee shall be chaired by a member of the Library Board and shall report all findings
and recommendations to the Library Board. Committees shall serve the Library Board in an

advisory role. Ne-commitieeshalthave-autherity-otherthan-advisory-pewess:




Douglas County Public Library
deI Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
Dot Comy | i Ly Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #12c

Library Director's suggestions

6. A nonvoting secretary shall be appointed by the Library Director to take minutes of Library
Board meetings and serve as Clerk to the Library Board.

VI. MEETINGS AND RECORDS

I. All meetings of the Library Board shall comply with the provisions of Nevada Open Meeting
Law, NRS 241.

2. Regular meetings of the Library Board shall be held ten (10) times a year (monthly, excluding
July and December). A calendar of meeting times, dates, and locations shall be adopted at the
January November meeting of each year.

3. Meetings are typically held ai the Main Library in Minden, the Lake Tahoe Branch Library, or
alternate locations as necessary. The location of each meeting shall be indicated on the meeting
agenda.

4. Special meetmgs may be called by the Chalr a quorum of the lerary Board or by the lerary
Dlrector P ¥ :

He&eeﬁh&ﬂ-b&aweﬂ—m-ﬂeﬁse-ﬁmﬂeﬁs-&h&n—%hetﬁs—ne&ee-beaqm ertten notice of all

meetings must be given at least 3 working days before the meeting in accordance with Nevada
Open Meeting Law (NRS 241.020).

5. Notices of meetings and agendas shall be posted in three public places, the Library's website,
and at the location of the meeting, and-otherbraneh-library, observing the time frames outlined in
the Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS 241.020). Fhelocation-of-cach-meeting-shall-be-indicated-

entheagendeforeach-mesting.

6. Meeling agendas are the responsibility of the Library Director. Trustees may submit agenda
items to the Library Director. Items to be included on a meeting agenda should be submitied by
the first business day in the week prior to the meeting.

6. The Library Director shall be responsible for maintaining an official record of all meetings and
Board actions. Records will be retained as specified by the Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS
241.020) and Nevada Records Retention Schedule (NRS 239.121-125).

VIII. POWERS AND DUTIES OF TRUSTEES



Douglas County Public Library

dcpl Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
i iy Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #12¢

Library Director's suggestions

As set forth in NRS 379.025, the Library Board shall:

1. Appoint and evaluate the performance of the Library Director; and, if necessary, dismiss the
Director. (NRS 379.025)

2. Determine the policy of the Library to allow development of the highest possible degree of
operating efficiency in the Library.

3. Hold and possess the property and effects of the Library in trust for the public.

4. Submit annual budgets to the board of county commissioners via the Library Director,
containing detailed estimates of the amount of money necessary for the operation and
management of the Library for the next succeeding year.

= e - =a N cAino ) 'a '

SY-Ya M3 A

5. Study and support legislation which will bring about the greatest good to the Library.
6. Cooperate with other public officials and boards to promote the services of the Library and
participate in maintaining vital public relations.
7. Other duties as set forth under NRS 379.025.

i)




Douglas County Public Library

deI Board of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
hy-(f-08 Supporting Document - Agenda ltem #12¢

Library Director's suggestions

The Library Board may:

(a) Make purchases and secure rooms.

(b) Authorize the merger or, subject to the limitations in NRS 379.0221, the consolidation of a
town or city library with a county library district

(c) Invest the money in the appropriate library fund in accordance with the provisions of NRS 355.

IX. LIBRARY DIRECTOR

The Library Director shall be appointed by the Library Board of Trustees and shall be
responsible to the Board. The Library Director shall be considered the executive director officer
of the Library-under-the-direction-and-review-of the Beard; and subject to the policies established
adopted by the Board The Dlrector shall act as techmcal advisor to lhe Board. -Fhﬂ-—dﬂ'&é!ﬂ!‘—‘ih&i—f-—

The Director shall: direct the general day-to-day operation of the Library’s collections,
programs, and services; execute the policies adopted by the Board; be responsible for fiscal
management and the Library’s assets; be responsible for the direction and supervision of all
staff members in the performance of their duties; the selection of Library materials, the
administration of Library services, and management of the facilities; submit to the Board
monthly reports; and recommend to the Board such policies as in the opinion of the Library
Director will promote the efficacy of the Library in its service to the people of the community.

X. Conflicts of Interest
Trustees should avoid situations in which a conflict of interest, or the appearance of a conflict of
interest, could arise.

1. Board members may not in their private capacity negotiate, bid for, or enter into a contract
with the Douglas County Pubhc lerary in wh:ch they have a dlrect or mdlrect financial interest.

2. A board member may not receive anything of value that could reasonably be expected to
influence his or her vote or other official action.

3. A Trustee has a conflict of interest when the Trustee or any member of his or her

family, directly or indirectly: Has any personal, business or other interest or affiliation

that could be construed as being Library-related, such as (but not limited to) serving as

a trustee, director, employee or partner of, or owning greater than 5% of the voting

stock or controlling interest in, any organization that does business or wished to do
business with the Library, or receives a personal, business or other benefit as a result of

the Trustee’s affiliation with the Library.



Douglas County Public Library

dcpl Boord of Trustees Meeting 1/26/21
b thrary Supporting Document - Agenda Item #12¢

Library Director's suggesfions

4. A Trustee has a conflict of interest when the Trustee serves on the board of the
Library’s affiliate organizations, such as the Friends of the Library.

XI. General

1. An affirmative vote of the majority of all members of the Board present at the time shall be
necessary to approve any action before the Board. The Chair may vote upon and may move or
second a proposal before the Board.

2. These bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting of the Board by majority vote of al-
members-of the Library Board, provided written notice of the proposed amendment is submitted
to each Trustee at least three days prior to the meeting and placed on the Library Board agenda.

Adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Douglas County Public Library on the day of
, 2021.

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
APPROVED 1997; 2004; 2008



Duoglas Courty |Pu}.t=l.ibnrv

Cornmceinfsrm - irep sed

Director’s Monthly Report - January 2021

» Library Operations

The curbside pick-up service at both iibraries is very popular and successful. From December 7-
January 16, which is 32 days of service, we completed 1,392 curbside service transactions. We
have received very positive feedback about this service. | plan to keep curbside service in place
as a permanent service, beyond the COVID restrictions.

The annual budget process officially begins on February 1 for the 2021-22 fiscal year.
Departments wilt be given instructions and deadlines for each segment of the process at the first
budget meeting on February 1.

Julia Brown and | visited the Carson City Library on Wednesday, January 6 to see their new
remote book lockers and attend their staff training. The lockers are tied to their library system,
which is the same as our system. We are exploring the options for DCPL. We are very grateful
to Carson City Library for inviting us to their training.

» Library Staff

A staff meeting was held on January 15. We reviewed various library services and procedures.
We discussed the current research on Coronavirus in libraries, specifically the latest information
about the viral presence on different types of library materials. We also discussed the public
information about vaccinations and how to help people find the information they need.

Maria Pearson is retiring and her last day is January 30. She is a Senior Library Technician and
has worked for the Library for 24 years. She will be greatly missed! We are working on cross-
training other staff and otherwise preparing for her departure.

Scott Spangler, our new full time Senior Library Technician, joined the team on Monday, January
4th. Heis in training and learning quickly.

Two supervisors, Laura Treinen and Julia Brown, have been enrolled in Douglas County's
Management Training Program. This is a two year program; the first classes begin in February.

»~ Upcoming holidays
The Libraries will be closed for the following upcoming holidays:
February 15, 2021 Presidents’ Day



8ET S = 54 L9% 6 = 85 589°L 148 = L29'L SINOH J33JUN|OA
£9 [ - L9 Sl £ 2 el L 4 L 2Ll 8183JUNJOA
¥ES'L = ccl L'l 026’1 - 8El F: TR 65’81 = £86 lv'ilL B5[ §S3[IM
9 i 0c (44 o9t : 4 143 oLl 3 4 88 asn od-vay
528 = £9 29. 9l9 = S 655 9e8'y 2 95t 08E'v as() J/ndwo) 21iand
198 O - 19¢ = - S - 6tt - Sl {44 30UE}SISSY a0IA3(Q JIIGOW
¢l z = zlL S = o - ve £ 5 e yaeanng
0¥ = 58 [443 P9 3 08 295 102’ = 60b 86.'C acuepuaNy Welboid 1oL
6v > oL 6E &v H oL 6E 85¢ = 95 20e swelbold [ejoL
cl = = zlL 02 = 02 vt = 9 OE aouepusily weibold Inpy
L = = L L = - L Ll = 2 gl SWeJboid JINpy
Sk = = Sy ¥ S = €2 901 = = 90l 8oUBPUSNHY Welbold uaa |
oL = = oL L 5 2 L Le = = LE Swesbold uaay
0S€ = g8 592 #09 = 08 ¥Zs 55.'C = £0¥ ZSE'C asuepuajy weibold Spiy
8¢ = 0L 8¢ Ly = oL LE oLe = [A%] 851 Swesbold Spiy
12 S 8E (444 12y = 6l 80 ¥5.'C z 042 v8¥'2 BIUEPUSNY Wooy bunasp
ov 3 € 15 o¢ = |2 (23 2ee S T4 202 9sM wooy buyasy
jejol] sjiqounig] Souyej] uspuiy [Blol} sjigowng| 2oye|| uspuly [ej0l] sjqowng aoye) uaputiy S3JIAIBS
vee'y hs'e 658've SUDISSag aseqeleq
62 S = 62 LEL = = LEL 082 = = 082 SINOY23YJ PUNOGAWOH
bl = = vl el = = £l 02 = - 02 suoJjed punogawoy
€€ 2 14 6¢C 44 = g 6 vEL = Pl oclL Paueo suBo Aleiqiuaiu)
LS = L 0S o = L St SLE = g Z0€ paisanbay sueot Aeiqisiu|
690'cvl |€v9'L  [808'8C [@L9'LEL [EppiLpL [969°L [9Si'8c [LEO'LLL JZLVLVL | SE9t | £58'8C | 6¢60LF Kioyuaau|
Zl Zl /€ sdo}s a|iqowyoog
8SE'V L8 E6 EPL'E ELe'L LE 68 28t's cLy'sy 6E0'L 80¢'2 591’0 SHSIA AlRiqr
80082 16 ¥80'E 51L8've 998'le LS 980’ 62.'vC 9E0'8¢ gLl coL'e 518'v2 suolied
ovL o 8 98 L1 L ¥l 96 £88 686 ag 869 panss| SpJed maN
800'C £e0'¢ LLZ'eL SiNoyJBYDe
Sog'LL |9s 6ES 0/6'0L JeLock |os LL9 ese'll | g9’z SHE 150’V LET . PAMBUBLANQ PaYdsyD sway
[eroL| spgowng| asoyey| uspuin le10] | sjiqowyg| doue)| uepuINg jeloL| asjgounyg} aoyel|  uspuiy uole|nalln
6102 Jequwaoa(] 6102 JaquiaasoN aleq-OIea A
0202-610C Ad
Hoday |edisiels
AUYHEIT 2179Nnd ALNNOD SV19N0d




SINOH JaRJUNIOA

S153JUN|OA

88

605

66

Siy

as[ SSoRIM

asn 2d-yay

as( Jeyndwog 2gqnd

B0UEJS|SSY 82IA3(] 2|1Q0W

yoeannp

@Juspually weibold [ejo)|

swelbold |B)0)

souepueny welboid ynpy

swelbold Inpy

aouepuaNy wesborg uaa)

sweibold uaa)

Bouepuay Welboid ,sph

swesboid spii

2ouepUany Wooy Bueapy

as( woay buneap

felol

ajiqounig

aoye|

uspuin

el

aliqoug

aoye|

uspuiy

el

ajiqowyg

soye]

uSpuIN

S92IAI9S

LGL'E

ySL'Y

[4:14:14

SUDISSaS BsEGEIEQ

SINOYI8YY PUNOGRLIOH

SUDNEJ PUNOGSLUOH

6E

[45

LiE

(43

8ce

[4

961

pauen sueo Aeiqifai)

)44

44

1%

43

[ X4

4

5¢¢

pajsanbay sueo Aelqipa)

£8LErL [ 1elt

[ 905762

955211

[ 99v’6C

[ZeeziL

[905°62

1955211

Aojuaau)

VerevL | tel'b

E8LEVL (| Lel'L

sd0jS ejiqowNoog

108

[44

644

09€e

|4

9gg

290'¢

£S5

600°C

sdn-%o1d 221A1a5 BpISqUNg

S04

144

199

Eva'e

PLE

69’2

1Z¥'SL

09s'e

198'CL

SHSIA AlBIgH

r19'8¢

¥aL'e

0S¥'se

26582

POL'E

8¢S

205'82

arL'e

9G6£'6e

suoned

62

[4

X/

1

L

8¢

voe

£E

354

PaNSS| SPIED MBN

¥65'C

¥e9'e

GES'6L

SjnoyoayDe

c6L'e

g95¢

9€8',

cE6'0L

SPs

/8€°01L

899'€9

¥00't

¥99'65

pamauay/inD paydays) slsy|

el

sjiqoung

soye]

uspuiy

jer0L

ajiqowng

aoye)

uapui

el

ajqounig

aoye]

uapuly

uoyenNaa)

0202 J9qua25Q

0Z0¢ JSqWIAAON

ale(J-0}-lea )

L202-0202 Ad

Hoday |eonsnels

AUYHEI O1Tand ALNNOD SY19n0d




Circulation by Collection

December 2020
Collection Location
Minden |Lake Tahoe Hoopla
Aduit Audiobook 509 22 eAudiobook 697 [Movie 140
Adult Biography 65 7 Adult Non-Fiction| 121 |Adult Non-Fiction| 39
Aduit CD Non-Fiction 34 3 Adult Fiction 455 JAduit Fiction 72
Adult DVD 780 26 Juv Non-Fiction 2 Juv Non-Fiction 4
Aduit Fiction 2461 101 Juv Fiction 11¢ |Juv Fiction 25
Adult Launchpad 2 0
Adult Music 46 11 eBook 318 |Television 123
Aduit Non-Fiction 669 22 Adult Non-Fiction 75 JAdult Non-Fiction 9
Adult Spanish 1 0 Aduit Fiction 197 JAduit Fiction 112
Children's Audiohook 57 6 Juv Non-Fiction 5 Juv Non-Fiction 0
Children's Biography 25 0 Juv Fiction 41  |Juv Fiction 2
Children's DVD 188 7
Children's Fiction 353 15 Comics 18 |Music 43
Children's Launchpad 6 1 Adult Non-Fiction 0 JAduit 38
Chiidren's Music 2 0 Aduit Fiction 9 Juv 5
Chiidren's Non-Fiction 527 11 Juv Non-Fiction 1
Children's Oversize 7 0 Juv Fiction 8 Total Circulation| 1339
Children's Spanish 11 0
Easy Reader 207 9
Equipment 1 0
Exam Books 2 0 Overdrive/libby
Large Print 717 8 eAudiobook 389
Moaobile Devices 2 0 eBook 404
Nevada 46 3
Picture Books 958 100 Aduit 773
Video Games 2 0 Juv 16
Young Aduit 131 3 Young Adult 14
Young Aduit Graphic Novel 26 1
Young Adult Launchpad 1 0 Total Circulation| 803




